THE CITY OF

LAKE ELMO 3800 Laverne Avenue North (651) 747-3900
T ———E———

Lake EImo, MN 55042 www. lakeelmo.org

NOTICE OF MEETING

The City of Lake EImo
Planning Commission will conduct a meeting on
Monday, June 23, 2014 at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Approve Agenda
3. Approve Minutes

a. June9, 2014
4. Public Hearing

a. HUNTER’S CROSSING PRELIMINARY PLAT-RYLAND GROUP. The
Planning Commission will review an application for a Preliminary Plat for a
proposed development to include 51 single family lots located on the present site
of the Country Air Golf Facility.

b. EAGLE POINT MEDICAL CENTER - PUD DEVELOPMENT PLAN. The
Planning Commission will review an application from Davis Real Estate services
for a PUD development plan for a new medical services building to be located
within the Eagle Point Business Park, specifically on Lot 1, Block 1 of the Eagle
Point Business Park 7" Addition. The applicant is requesting that the City review
the preliminary and final development plan concurrently since the building is
being constructed on a pre-existing platted lot within the business park. PID
33.029.21.42.0014.

c. HAMMES SHORELAND VARIANCE - PID 34.029.21.13.0001. The Planning
Commission will consider an application from Hammes West, LLC for a variance
to the Shoreland Ordinance to allow a reduced riparian dedication around the
southern portion of Goose Lake in connection with an application for a
Preliminary Plat for a 163-unit single family subdivision.

5. Business ltems

a. HAMMES ESTATES PRELIMINARY PLAT CONT. - PID 34.029.21.13.0001.
The Planning Commission will review updated plans to the Hammes Estates
Preliminary Plat previously reviewed by the Planning Commission at a public
hearing held on May 12, 2014.

6. Updates



a. City Council Updates — June 17 , 2014 meeting:
i. Wildflower at Lake EImo PUD Concept Plan approved with additional
conditions.
ii. Wildflower at Lake EImo Comprehensive Plan Amendment was tabled
due to lack of super majority.
b. Staff Updates
I. Upcoming Meetings:
e June 30, 2014 - Special Meeting
o July 14,2014
e July 28, 2014
c. Commission Concerns

7. Adjourn



THE CITY OF

[AKE ELMO

—————

City of Lake Elmo
Planning Commission Meeting
Minutes of June 9, 2014

Chairman Williams called to order the meeting of the Lake EImo Planning Commission at
7:00 p.m.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Williams, Dodson, Kreimer, Larson, Dorschner and
Lundgren.

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Morreale, Haggard and Yocum;

STAFF PRESENT: Community Development Director Klatt, City Planner Johnson and
Intern Casey Riley.

Approve Agenda:
The agenda was accepted as presented.
Approve Minutes: May 28, 2014

M/S/P: Dodson/Kreimer, move to approve the minutes as presented, Vote: 4-0, motion
carried, with Williams and Lundgren not voting.

Public Hearing: Wildflower at Lake EImo-PUD and Concept Plan and Comprehensive Plan
Amendment

Klatt started his presentation by explaining why the applicant, Robert Engstrom
Companies, is applying for a planned development, as well as why the request includes
an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan. Klatt noted that the Planning Commission
reviewed a sketch plan of the proposed development at a meeting in April. Klatt
presented the project highlights, noting the project includes 145 single family lots on +/-
117 acres. Moving forward, Klatt explained the key changes to the plans since it was
reviewed in April. He noted that the access to Trunk Highway 5 was removed. In
addition, storm water management facilities were moved from the northeast portion of
the development to the southeast along TH 5. Klatt also noted that the applicant has
engaged several of the adjacent neighbors, who have noted concern about buffering.
Also, Klatt highlighted the specific areas that require amendments to the City’s
Comprehensive Plan.

To summarize the staff report, Klatt noted the various subjects that were included in the
review of the PUD Concept Plan, including Comprehensive Plan and Zoning
amendments, Conservation Easements, storm water management, sewer service and

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Minutes; 6-9-14



access roads. He highlighted some key issues that relate to Conservation Easements and
identified the outlots within Fields of St. Croix Il that are pertinent to the discussion.
Moving on to the request for the planned development, Klatt noted that the request for
smaller streets in targeted areas to serve as internal streets and the request for smaller
minimum lot areas led to the decision to proceed with a planned development
application. To wrap up his presentation, Klatt briefly touched on the recommended
conditions of approval. He also highlighted proposed findings of fact as they relate to
the required findings for planned developments under the City’s PUD Ordinance.

Dodson asked who owns the other outlots in Fields of St. Croix. Klatt noted that the
applicant owns some, and the Home Owners Association owns others. Dodson asked if
the City is inspecting or monitoring the areas for which they hold the conservation
easements. Klatt noted that they address concerns over conservation easements
through complaints. Dodson asked about the internal narrow streets. Klatt explained
the perspective of the City Engineer.

Kreimer asked what the distance between the proposed homes and the existing
properties in Outlot P. The applicant noted that the distance ranges from 140 feet to
180 feet.

Williams asked about the flood plain in the area to the north, specifically inquiring if
homes could be built there. Klatt noted that the area is likely flood fringe, and homes
could be built there as long as they were above the regulatory flood protection
elevation. Williams noted that the Engineer stated in his memo that the internal narrow
streets should be private, but Klatt noted that staff is recommending that they be
public. Klatt provided further background information and explained the compromise
that was reached between the applicant and the City Engineer. Williams asked about a
proposed emergency access located in the southwest cul-de-sac. Klatt noted that the
Engineer would recommend that this emergency access not be provided, as the cul-de-
sac provides sufficient emergency access. Williams asked if storm water ponds are
typically allowed in conservation easements. Klatt noted that they are allowed. To
wrap up his questions, Williams asked Klatt what the City is gaining by allowing
flexibility. Klatt noted in his opinion the City is gaining a development that is more
consistent with the vision for the Village Land Use Plan with smaller lots, greater
pedestrian facilities and a more grid-like pattern.

Bob Engstrom, Robert Engstrom Companies, presented his vision for the Wildflower at
Lake Elmo subdivision. He discussed the locations of the flood plain and noted that
many of these areas would never flood. Engstrom noted that they are committed to
bio-retention swales and other innovated storm water techniques. In addition, they are
hoping to push as much storm water north as possible to relieve the volume of drainage
that flows to Downs Lake sub-watershed. Engstrom then discussed how they came to
the vision of the shared courtyards, sharing experiences from a project they completed
in St. Paul.

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Minutes; 6-9-14



Jerry Mazerra, project architect, discussed the vision of the main boulevard. He noted
that the pedestrian facilities are intended to be a main highlight of the neighborhood.
The pedestrian facilities will provide circulation throughout the neighborhood, as well as
to the conservancy to the north. He also noted that the eastern cul-de-sac has been
eliminated to address some of the concerns of the adjacent neighbors.

Engstrom noted that the proposed development is intended for local custom builders as
opposed to national or regional builders. Engstrom welcomed questions from the
Planning Commission.

Dodson noted that the courtyard homes may be difficult from an architectural
standpoint. Engstrom stated that the courtyard lots would be restricted to builders who
understood the concept. Dodson then asked why Engstrom retained ownership of
Outlots O and P. Engstrom noted that he wanted to ensure that the farming tradition
would be continued effectively on these areas. He also noted that he is committed to
restoring the habitat for native birds, butterflies, bees and other pollinators.

Kreimer asked how the northwestern lots would be served by sanitary sewer. Klatt
noted that the neighborhood would be served either through the northwestern corner
of the developer’s property, through the Gonyea property, or up Lake EImo Ave. (CSAH
17).

Larson asked about areas for creative play for kids. Engstrom noted that there would be
open areas for informal play, but not park facilities for organized team sports.

Williams asked Engstrom what the City would be gaining by allowing for flexibility with
the conservation easement and zoning requirements. Engstrom noted that they intend
to place over 60 acres into conservation easement, as well as provide a unique and
innovative development.

Public Hearing opened at 8:27 pm.

John Hodler, President of the Fields of St. Croix HOA, referenced an agreement between
the HOA and Robert Engstrom Companies related to the development. Hodler noted
that there is not development on Outlot O, and there is limited development on Outlot
P. Hodler noted that the HOA is requesting that the eastern cul-de-sac be revised and
that the Fields HOA will be a party, to the conservation easement for the outlots of the
Fields of St. Croix, thereby requiring the HOAs approval to any future changes. Hodler
highlighted one final request that all portions of the agreement would be incorporated
into the Final Developers Agreement.

Neil Krueger, 4452 Lake EImo Ave. N., noted that his family was excited that Engstrom
Co. was involved in development in Lake EImo. However, he noted that his family is

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Minutes; 6-9-14



opposed to the northwestern lots off of Lake EImo Ave. He noted that the ridge on the

northern portion of the property should be considered a natural feature. He noted that
the ridge should have some consideration. He stated that he supports trails, but wants

greater connections to other neighborhoods. Mr. Krueger stated he supports parkways,
but feels that it is done oddly if it is only in one location.

Bob, Eischen, 11674 Stillwater Blvd. N., stated that he is an immediate neighbor to
Outlot P. He noted that during the planning process of Fields Il, it was stated that the
land in Outlot P would be open space and was required to be so. They were assured
that these outlots would always remain in open space for agricultural purposed.

Eischen noted that he does not understand the legal path of how land that was placed in
conservation easement can be removed in exchange for other lands. He noted that they
moved to Lake EImo for the agricultural character. He also commented that they know
that Engstrom will do an excellent job developing the area, but they would like
consideration for existing homeowners.

Richard Smith, 11514 Stillwater Blvd, property owners to the north, noted that buffering
is his chief concern. Smith noted that he and other adjacent property owners requested
to be removed from the Village Planning Area so they would not have development
adjacent to their properties. He is hoping for greater design or landscaping that will
address the buffering considerations.

Deb Krueger, 4452 Lake Elmo Ave., shared that she was involved in open space and
cluster developments in the past. She stated that she is pleased that the garages are in
the rear. She added that she supports the trails, especially in that they are public. In
terms of location, she would like to see that the trails connect to the east. Deb Krueger
added that she would like the view-shed of the ridge preserved with additional
plantings. She requested that plantings be considered for Lake EImo Ave. to make it a
green corridor. She noted she would like further information on the location of the lift
station. In addition, she asked the City to consider Transfer of Development Rights and
Purchase of Development Rights (PDR) programs. Krueger noted that she would like to
support lighting restrictions to maintain dark skies. She wrapped up by stating that
Engstrom is a developer who goes above and beyond the base standard.

Williams noted that letters were submitted that were part of the public record.
Public Hearing closed at 8:48pm.
Williams noted that he is favorable to the concept, but he has a concern in principal

about changing the conservation easement. He noted that if they do it in this case, then
others could be changed as well.

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Minutes; 6-9-14



Dodson agreed that he is concerned about changing usage on those outlots. When the
homeowners purchase these lots, they do so with the understanding that these areas
will remain unbuildable.

Lundgren noted that changing the conservation easement is a concern, but she shared
that there may be a balance to gaining a greater amount of land in conservation
easement, as well as the excellent job that Mr. Engstrom is reported to accomplish.

Kreimer noted that he originally agreed with the position that the outlot should not be
changed, but his opinion was changed when reading the letter submitted by the Fields
of St. Croix in which they have become agreeable to the development with a certain list
of conditions.

Larson asked what implications this decision could have on other outlots or other OP
neighborhoods. Klatt noted that some conservation easements are held by the MN
Land Trust, and these easements are air tight. Easements held solely by the City are
more flexible as they are at the discretion of the City. Klatt added that in the case of
Fields of St. Croix, taking the limited amount of area of the conservation easement
would not tip the balance to now having less than 50% open space. In addition, the City
should consider what is being gained by the much larger amount for land that would be
entered into conservation easement. Larson added a follow up question related to the
Fields of St. Croix community septic system. Klatt addressed Larson’s questions in that
the limited removal of land from Outlot P would not negatively impact the community
septic system.

Dorschner stated that he first was opposed given the large number of conditions and
the idea of setting a precedent. However, if the City wants to promote these types of
developments, than we need to have some flexibility.

Williams noted that in terms of the land use trade, he is not convinced that the land in
the floodplain area could be developed, so he questions the value of the trade.

Johnson discussed trails and stated that sometimes neighbors are opposed to having
trails open to the public. Larson added follow up that other neighborhoods should
remain open minded about keeping the trails public.

Engstrom followed up on a number of issues including things they could do to minimize
the impact to adjoining neighbors.

Williams asked the Commission if they are amenable to the proposed Comp Plan

Amendment for the northwest area of lots. The Planning Commission noted that they
are amenable to this amendment.

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Minutes; 6-9-14



Dorschner noted that he is concerned about the narrow streets from a maintenance
standpoint and would like to hear from Public Works. Klatt explained that staff looked at
it at the sketch plan and did not seem concerned.

Williams asked about the issue of Outlot P. Dodson noted that the tradeoff is
acceptable to him, as the 17 additional lots help make the project economically viable.

Klatt noted that any updates to the plans should be reflected in the Preliminary Plans,
and he asked if the Planning Commission understood the request of the Fields of St.
Croix Homeowners Association. The representatives of Fields of St. Croix and Mr.
Engstrom explained the agreed upon arrangement. Klatt further clarified that the City
would likely own the outlots that had storm water management facilities.

Dodson asked what the working relationship would have to be between these three
parties. Klatt noted that each party is in a position of decision making, similar to the
arrangement of having the MN Land Trust act as a third party.

Williams suggested reviewing the conditions of approval.

Klatt clarified that there are revisions south of the Smith property and that the circle by
outlot P has been changed due to the property owners complaints and concerns. The
Planning Commission discussed the concerns of Richard Smith. Williams asked how to
best refer to the requested changes to the Concept Plan presented.

Condition #15 will be that Fields of St. Croix will be added as a party to all conservation
easements in the document dated 2/28/2000 in the Fields of St. Croix neighborhood.

Condition #16 will be that the plan will be revised to make the changes and adjustments
as discussed previously related to the buffering around the smith property and removal
of the roundabout near the Eischen property.

Klatt asked for clarification regarding the configuration of the roadway. Engstrom and
Co. presented their case and the representatives of the Fields HOA presented their case.
Dorschner noted that it seems as if the Developer is working with the neighbors and the
Commission likes the developers plan.

M/S/P: Larson/Dorschner, move to recommend approval of the PUD concept plan of
Wildflower at Lake Elmo with the 16 conditions of approval as determined by staff and

Planning Commission, Vote: 6-0, motion carried unanimously.

M/S/P: Larson/Dodson, move to recommend approval of amendments to the Village
Land Use Plan subject to Met Council approval, Vote: 6-0, motion carried unanimously.

Business Item: Zoning Text Amendment — Exterior Storage Ordinance Update

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Minutes; 6-9-14



Johnson presented an overview of a proposed amendment to the City’s exterior storage
requirements. Johnson noted that the ordinance represents a continuation of the
ongoing process to update the Zoning Ordinance.

Johnson noted that one of the major discussion points from the ordinance concerns the
ability of residential property owners to store large trailers and other items on their
property. One member of the community has spoken to staff about adding controls to
restrict the parking of larger trailers and personal property in rear yards.

Staff has conducted research on how other cities regulate the storage of boats, trailers
and other equipment and found that some of these cities do allow some additional
flexibility to store larger equipment on driveways and front yards. Staff is seeking
direction from the Planning Commission on any additional provisions to include in the
proposed ordinance and for authorization to proceed with a public hearing on the
proposed ordinance.

Williams suggested that Staff look at the Oakdale, Woodbury and Stillwater ordinances.
Dodson asked for any examples of requirements for neighbor notification or permits in
other cities. Planning Intern Riley stated that some cities do require permits for certain
types of storage.

The Commission generally discussed the various scenarios that might arise concerning
the storage of private property and the implications of the proposed ordinance
regulations.

Dodson asked for further clarification concerning the requirements for screening.
Business Item: Zoning Text Amendment — Screening Ordinance Update

Johnson presented an overview of proposed updates to the provisions of the Zoning
Ordinance pertaining to the screening of private property.

Williams noted that the ordinance may not adequately address the quality of screening
materials, and especially fences. Johnson noted that the fence ordinance does include
some provisions related to maintenance and upkeep of fences in disrepair.

Johnson stated that the next step will be to conduct a public hearing on both the
exterior storage and screening ordinances drafted and with some modifications based
on ongoing research being conducted by staff. Johnson also noted that staff will be
bringing forward recommendations on other related amendments to clean up the
ordinance and avoid potential duplication in other sections of the City code. Johnson
stated that exterior storage would stay in section 150, while screening would be in the
zoning section 154.

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Minutes; 6-9-14



Updates and Concerns
Council Updates — June 3, 2014 Meeting

1. Perfecting Comp Plan Amendment passed (Vote: 5-0)
2. Shoreland Amendment Ordinance passed (Vote: 5-0)
3. Garage Ordinance passed (Vote: 5-0)

Staff Updates
1. Upcoming Meetings
a. June 23,2014
b. June 30, 2014 — Special Meeting Requested
c. July 14,2014
2. Planning Commissioners Journal — “What Planners Do”
3. Klatt shared that Commissioner Yocum has elected to step down.

Commission Concerns —

Williams shared that if a Commissioner is not able to attend, please notify staff.

Meeting adjourned at 10:12pm

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Ziertman
Planning Program Assistant

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Minutes; 6-9-14



Y O PLANNING COMMISSION
DATE: 6/23/14
w AGENDA ITEM: 4A—PUBLIC HEARING
Case #2014-23

ITEM: Hunter’s Crossing — Preliminary Plat
SUBMITTED BY: Kyle Klatt, Planning Director

REVIEWED BY: Nick Johnson, City Planner
Jack Griffin, City Engineer
Jim Sachs, Public Works — Water
Greg Malmaquist, Fire Chief

SUMMARY AND ACTION REQUESTED:

The Planning Commission is being asked to consider a Preliminary Plat request from the Ryland
Group for a 51 unit single-family residential development to be located on 23.1 acres immediately
east of Lake EImo Avenue and approximately ¥ mile north of Interstate 94. The proposed
development site is located within the City’s 1-94 corridor planning area, and as such, is guided for
public sewer and water services. Staff is recommending approval of the request subject to
compliance with conditions as listed this report.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: The Ryland Group (Tracey Rust), 7599 Anagram Drive, Eden Prairie, MN
Property Owner: Nathan Landucci, 132 20" Street Court North, Stillwater, MN
Location: Part of Section 36 in Lake EImo, north of 1-94, east of Lake EImo Avenue, and

south of the Cimarron Golf Course property. South of 404 Lake EImo Avenue
North. PID Number 36.029.21.32.0008

Request: Application for preliminary plat approval of a 51 unit residential subdivision to
be named Hunter’s Crossing

Existing Land Use and Zoning: Golf driving range and instruction and practice facility,
including small nine-hole practice course. Current Zoning: RT
— Rural Transitional Zoning District; Proposed Zoning: LDR

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning: North — vacant land and Cimarron Manufactured Home Park;
East — Trans-City industrial building; West — The Forest
residential subdivision; South — currently vacant/agricultural but
future site of proposed Air Lake Development business park;
also two existing home sites located adjacent to development
along Lake EImo Avenue

Comprehensive Plan: Urban Low Density Residential (2.5 — 4 units per acre)

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



History: Sketch Plan review by Planning Commission on 9/23/13. The site has historically
been used for a golf driving range and practice facility. The City approved a
Conditional Use Permit for the driving range in 1990, and this permit, which is still
active, has been amended at least twice since this date. At some point in the past, the
home in the extreme northwestern portion of the site (and outside the area to be
platted) was split off from the larger parcel. Staff did not find any information in the
City’s land use files for the site that would impact the proposed subdivision.

Deadline for Action: Application Complete — 5/2/14
60 Day Deadline — 7/2/14
Extension Letter Mailed — No
120 Day Deadline — 9/2/14

Applicable Regulations: ~ Chapter 153 — Subdivision Regulations
Article 10 — Urban Residential Districts (LDR)
8150.270 Storm Water, Erosion, and Sediment Control

REQUEST DETAILS

The City of Lake EImo has received a request from the Ryland Group for a preliminary plat for
Hunter’s Crossing, which would facilitate the subdivision of 23.1 acres of land located within the I-
94 Corridor planning area into 51 single-family residential housing sites. The City previously
reviewed a sketch plan for the property in the fall of 2013, and at the same time approved a
Comprehensive Plan Amendment for the parcel that changed the future land use designation from
MDR - Medium Density Residential to LDR — Low Density Residential. The applicant has since
submitted a request for a preliminary plat for the subdivision with relatively minor revisions from the
lot layout proposed in the sketch plan.

The parcel to be subdivided is currently owned by Nathan Landucci, and is currently occupied by the
Country Air Golf Practice Facility in the 300 block of Lake EImo Avenue. The site is 23.1 acres in
size and located north of the Hudson Boulevard intersection with Lake EImo Avenue and
immediately across from the Forest residential subdivision. The golf facility is presently accessed
via an entrance driveway across from 3' Street Place North, and is occupied by two buildings
associated with the business and a small, paved parking area. As would be expected for a driving
range, there is not a lot of tree cover on the site, although the practice course is populated by a few
moderately-sized trees and there are larger trees around the western and southerly perimeter of the
parcel. Another notable site feature is a wetland near the western border of the property.

Two existing lots with single-family homes adjacent to Hunter’s Crossing are depicted in the exiting
conditions maps provided by the applicant, but are excluded from the preliminary plat. These sites
are still guided for MDR — Medium Density Residential land use, however, and could be further
subdivided at some point in the future. Because these properties may be redeveloped, Staff has asked
that the proposed subdivision provide for future access to these parcels internal to the subdivision in
order to avoid new or expanded access on to Lake EImo Avenue. These access points are platted as
Outlots A and D in the proposed subdivision.

The proposed 51 lots within Hunter’s Crossing will all be accessed via a new extension of the 5"
Street minor collector parkway. The attached construction plans for 5™ Street have been developed
to comply with the City’s design specifications for this roadway, and are consistent with the final
design recently approved for the Savona project. Ryland has submitted a formal petition requesting

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



that the road be constructed as a public improvement project; however, if this petition is not moved
forward the applicant will be responsible to construct the road as part of the subdivision
improvements since another full access to Lake EImo Avenue is not a possibility. All lots within the
subdivision will have frontage on a looping road internal to the plat, with two small cul-de-sacs
located on the eastern portion of the site. The entrance into the subdivision from 5™ Street is planned
as a divided roadway with a larger right-of-way and median planting area. The applicant is asking to
use the exiting driveway to provide temporary access to the site until the portion of 5 Street needed
for permanent access is completed.

Consistent with the City’s specifications for the 5™ Street roadway segment, the applicant has
provided for a 100-foot wide right-of-way, which will provide sufficient room for the construction of
a parkway with turning lanes, 10-foot bituminous trail, sidewalk, trees, lighting, and other design
elements as planned by the City.

In order to manage storm water runoff from the site and to comply with City and watershed district
requirements, the applicant will be constructing a larger storm water retention facility in over Outlots
B and C in the eastern portion of the site. Since a portion of the storm water runoff is coming
directly from 5% street, which straddles the property line between Ryland’s site and the property to
the north, additional ponding is planned to occur on this northern property. Staff is asking that the
applicant provide written authorization from the northern property owner to allow these ponds as a
condition of approval. The applicant has indicated that this authorization is forthcoming, and noted
that this ponding will be necessary to build 5" Street in the planned location. The watershed district
will also need to review and approve the applicant’s proposal to eliminate the existing wetland to
provide room for storm water management.

Other details of the plan include the construction of an eight-foot multi-purpose trail in the eastern
portion of the site that will connect into the planned sidewalk system along the internal streets. There
is no specific parkland that will otherwise be dedicated with the plat as per the recommendation of
the Parks Commission. The attached tree preservation plan documents the trees to be removed from
the site to allow for the proposed grading activity, and the applicant has provided a replacement plan
that is compliant with the City’s tree preservation and protection ordinance. Staff has not yet
requested a review of the plan by the City’s landscape architecture consultant, and is recommending
that this review be completed as a condition of plat approval. Staff is also recommending that
additional replacement trees be planted along the exception parcels in the western side of the
development to provide a more effective buffer between the existing homes and the new
development.

The preliminary plat has been developed in response to the City’s recently adopted Comprehensive
Plan, which identifies all of the applicant’s property for urban low density residential development.
The plat incorporates 51 single family lots, most of which are designed with widths of 70 to 80 feet.
In working to the address the relatively small space available for construction and the varied
topography of the site, the applicant is proposing a well-balanced mix of walk-out, look-out, and full
basement lots that takes advantage of existing grades and site circumstances.

Public sanitary sewer service is presently available on the site, which was constructed as part of the
Village trunk line project completed late last year. Water is not yet to the site, but was recently
ordered for construction by the City Council as a 2014 project. Obviously, this line will need to
reach the site before the subdivision can connect to the City’s trunk water line along Lake EImo
Avenue.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



PLANNING AND ZONING ISSUES

The Hunter’s Crossing site is guided for urban low density development in the City’s Comprehensive
Plan, and the appropriate zoning for the site will be LDR — Low Density Residential. The actual
rezoning of the property is a necessary step prior to development of this site that will need to be
completed prior to approval of the final plat. The overall subdivision plan has therefore been
prepared in order to comply with the district standards for the LDR districts in terms of lot size, lot
widths, building setbacks, and other design criteria.

The arrangement of lots and blocks follows a very general grid pattern within the subdivision. Given
the site characteristics and the adjacent land uses (which are all different than single family), the
applicant has had to design the site as an isolated island that is impractical to connect to adjacent
properties, while also designing around the existing home sites that could be redeveloped and
connect to the subdivision’s street system. All streets have been designed to comply with the City’s
current street standards, which exceed the minimum levels required by the Subdivision Ordinance.

Sidewalks and trails are planned throughout the subdivision, and Staff is recommending that
sidewalks be installed on at least one side of all streets. The proposed plans provide for sidewalks
consistent with the Staff recommendation. In addition to the internal trails and sidewalks that are
proposed by the developer, the City has asked that the 5 Street Corridor adhere to the City’s
standards for a 10-foot bituminous trail on one side of the road and a six-foot sidewalk on the
opposite side. The proposed plans conform to this request as well.

A preliminary site plan is included as part of the application materials, and each lot as depicted in the
plans includes a description of the lot size, dimensions, and all required setbacks. All of the lots meet
the City’s minimum area requirement of 8,000 for single-family lots in a LDR district, with the
smallest lot proposed at 8,941 square feet. The site plans further illustrate that throughout the single-
family area the lots will average 11,094 square feet, which exceeds the minimum requirements by a
fairly wide margin.

The following is a general summary of the subdivision design elements that have proposed as part of
the Hunter’s Crossing preliminary plat and plans:

Zoning and Site Information:

e Existing Zoning: RT — Rural Transitional

e Proposed Zoning: LDR - Low Density Residential
e Total Site Area: 23.1 acres

e Total Residential Units: 51

e Proposed Density (Net): 2.5 units per acre

e REC Units from Comp Plan: 58 (based on a gross calculation)

Proposed Lot Dimensional Standards:

e Min. Lot Width: 72 ft.

e Lot Depth: 122 ft. (128 ft. typical)

e Lot Area: 8,000 sq. ft. (8,941 min.)
e Front Yard Setback: 25 ft.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



e Side Yard Setback: 10 ft. living space; 5 ft. garage
e Rear Yard Setback: 20 ft.
Proposed Street Standards:
e ROW Width - Local 60 ft. (per Subdivision Ordinance)
¢ ROW Width — Minor Collector 100 feet
e Street Widths — Local: 28 ft.(per City standard)
e Street Width — Minor Collector ~ Varies — parkway design proposed

The standards listed above are all in compliance with the applicable requirements from the City’s
zoning and subdivision regulations. Based on Staff’s review of the preliminary plat, the applicant
has demonstrated compliance with all applicable code requirements at the level of detail that is
required for a preliminary plat.

As with any new subdivision the City Code requires that a portion of the plat be set aside for public
park use. In this case, the applicant is proposing to provide a trail corridor along the eastern portion
of the plat over Outlot C, but will not otherwise be dedicating land specifically for a public park. It
has been Staff’s recommendation with other recent subdivisions that the City only accept the trail
corridors as part of the park land dedication requirements if the developer constructs the planned trail
over these areas in conjunction with other required infrastructure improvements. As a general policy,
Staff is recommending that the City consider accepting smaller land dedications in exchange for a
more robust and connected trail system that will provide access to the City’s numerous parks
(including the regional park preserve).

The Subdivision Ordinance requires 10% of the land in urban residential districts to be set aside as
open space, which in this case totals 2.8 acres. The trail corridor is roughly 1,100 feet in length,
which would translate to about 0.75 acres of equivalent land dedication. Using these assumptions,
the developer will need to provide a cash payment in lieu of a land dedication for 2.05 acres of land.
This payment would be placed in the City’s park land fund, and could be used to acquire new park
land or trail corridors or for the improvement of existing park areas.

REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

City Staff has reviewed the proposed preliminary plat, and has forwarded the plans to appropriate
reviewing agencies in advance of the Planning Commission meeting. In general, the proposed plat
will meet all applicable City requirements for approval, and any deficiencies or additional work that
is needed is noted as part of the review record. The City has received a detailed list of comments
from the City Engineer and the Washington County concerning the proposed subdivision, in addition
to general comments from the Valley Branch Watershed District, Building Official, and the Fire
Chief which are incorporated into the comments listed below.

In addition to the general comments that have been provided in the preceding sections of this report,
Staff would like the Planning Commission to consider the issues and comments related to the
following discussion areas as well:

e Comprehensive Plan. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the Lake EImo
Comprehensive Plan for this area and with the densities that were approved as part of this
plan (as recently amended). The net densities for the development fall within the low end of
the range allowed for the urban low density, and the requested number of 2.5 units per acre
has been determined using the City’s new definition for new density. Furthermore, the

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



overall number of REC units planned matches the overall numbers that were used for
projecting the unit counts in this area. Other aspects of the Comprehensive Plan relate to the
Hunter’s Crossing subdivision as follows:

(0]

Transportation. The City’s transportation plan calls for the construction of a minor
collector road that will connect the eastern and western portions of the 1-94 Corridor.
Staff views this road as a critical piece of the transportation infrastructure that is
needed to serve the densities that have been planned for this area. Ryland has
incorporated the right-of-way at the width necessary to construct the minor collector
as part of its preliminary plat, and has included the portion of 5" Street that follows
its northern property line with the proposed improvements for Hunter’s Crossing.
The developer will need to determine how to build this road if the City does not move
forward with a public improvement project for this portion of 5" Street.

Parks. The City’s park plan identifies proposed locations for neighborhood parks
based on the anticipated population that should be served by each park. This
subdivision is located at the periphery of a park search area for the area east of Lake
Elmo Avenue. During its review of the sketch plan for this subdivision, the Park
Commission did not recommend the dedication of land within the subdivision for a
new park, and directed the applicant to provide trail connections where feasible.
Staff anticipates that a larger park that could be designed in conjunction with the
School District near Oakland Junior High would better serve existing and future
residents in this portion of the City.

Water. Water is planned for this area via a public improvement project to install
water along Lake EImo Avenue later this year. The final construction plans will need
to abide by the recommendations of the City Engineer concerning the extension of
water service through this site to service other adjacent sites. In particular, the
property to the south may be better served via a connection to the line going into
Hunter’s Crossing.

Sanitary Sewer. The developer will be required to connect to the gravity sewer main
that has been installed under the 5™ Street right-of-way. The utility plans provided by
the applicant document this connection.

Phasing. The Savona subdivision is located within the Stage 2 phasing area for the I-
94 Corridor. The City’s Comprehensive Plan allows the City to consider accelerating
development stages when adequate public services are available. In this case, the
sewer and water projects meet this threshold.

Zoning. The proposed zoning for the Hunter’s Crossing site is LDR — Low Density

Residential and the subdivision has been designed to comply with all applicable requirements
of this zoning district.

Subdivision Requirements. The City’s Subdivision Ordinance includes a fairly lengthy list
of standards that must be met by all new subdivisions, and include requirements for blocks,
lots, easements, erosion and sediment control, drainage systems, monuments, sanitary sewer

and water facilities, streets, and other aspects of the plans. The majority of these

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



requirements have been addressed as part of the City Engineer’s comments (which are
detailed in the Engineer’s comment letter) or have been reviewed as part of Staff’s ongoing
communications with the applicant regarding the project.

Infrastructure. The developer will be required to construct all streets, sewer, water, storm
water ponds, and other infrastructure necessary to serve the development.

Landscaping. The applicant has provided a landscape plan for the development that is
intended to comply with the City’s requirements for number, size and spacing of trees along
the public streets. This plan should be reviewed by the City’s consulting landscape architect
prior to the submission of a final plat. Staff is recommending that some additional trees be
planted to help mitigate the existing screening that will be removed around the exception
parcels on the western portion of the subdivision.

Tree Preservation and Protection. The City recently adopted a tree preservation and
protection ordinance, and the applicant has prepared a tree inventory and tree preservation
plan for the site. Overall, there are 2,106 caliper inches of trees on the subject property, and
of this amount, 1,677 inches will be removed for the subdivision. This means the developer
will need to mitigate for 1,046 caliper inches (the amount that exceeds the allowed 30%
removal) in accordance with the ordinance replacement schedule. The species and mix of
plantings should be also be reviewed by the City’s consulting landscape architect.

Green Belt/Buffer/Screening. There are no planned green belts or buffers on or around the
site under consideration. One of the sketch plan comments from Staff was that the applicant
should provide additional details concerning the buffering to be provided along the southern
property line. The attached plans provide for some additional plantings near this property
line, and the applicant states in the attached materials that the subdivision has been designed
to help minimize conflicts with adjacent uses.

Streets and Transportation. The proposed street system has been designed to comply with
all applicable subdivision requirements and City engineering standards. Staff is
recommending that the developer be allowed to use a temporary access to the site at the
present driveway location, but that this access be eliminated once the 5 Street collector road
has been constructed. Staff is also recommending that no more that half of the proposed
homes (up to 25) be allowed to be built until the 5™ Street connection is made.

0 County Comments. Comments from Washington County, which focus on needed
improvements to Lake EImo Avenue (CSAH 17) to serve the development are
included in an attached letter from the County’s Senior Planner. Staff is
recommending that compliance with the County’s comments be added as a condition
of approval for the plat.

Street Names. Staff has forwarded its recommendation for street names to Ryland, and these
names should be included on the final plat documents.

Adjacent Parcels. All of the property to the east and to the south is ether presently used for

industrial activity or is guided for business park development. The City recently approved a
concept plan for a 385,000 square foot warehousing and light industrial development

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



immediately to the south of Hunter’s Crossing. With the fairly significant storm water pond
system and proposed landscaping to the south, the proposed homes should be well buffered
from adjacent incompatible activities. The medium density residential property to the north
and the existing rural development to the west are (or will be) separated from the proposed
subdivision by a significant roadway.

City Engineer Review. The City Engineer has provided the Planning Department with a
detailed comment letter as a summary of his preliminary plat review. Staff has incorporated
the more significant issues identified by the Engineer as part of the recommended conditions
of approval, and has also included a general condition that all issues identified by the City
Engineer must be addressed by the applicant prior to approval of a final plat for any portion
of Hunter’s Crossing.

Watershed District. The project area lies within the Valley Branch Watershed District and
the developer will need to secure permits from the watershed district in order to proceed with
the development as planned. One of the recommended conditions of approval is that the
applicant receive plan approval from the watershed district prior to submission of a final plat
for Hunter’s Crossing.

Storm Water Management. As noted on the City Engineer’s report the proposed
development eliminates an existing wetland in order to provide room for the proposed storm
water ponding system. This action will need to be permitted by the Valley Branch Watershed
District. Additionally, the Engineer has pointed out that the proposed storm water plan
includes the use of iron filters that will also require approval from the watershed district in
order to construct on the site in the place of a traditional infiltration system.

Fire Department Review. The Fire Chief has reviewed the plat and has requested that any
cul-de-sacs (including those with islands) be designed to allow for the efficient turning
movement of larger fire vehicles. He has also asked that the spacing of fire hydrants comply
with the City’s requirements. The City Engineer will be taking these comments into
consideration during its review of future construction plans for this subdivision.

Washington County Review. County Staff has reviewed the Savona plat and provided
specific comments to the City in a letter dated June 17, 2014. The most significant of the
County’s concerns is that the applicant will need to make improvements to the County road
system in order to provide the necessary access to Savona. As a condition of approval, Staff
has noted that the applicant will be responsible for including all improvements to TH17 as
required by the County as part of the construction plans for the development. In addition, the
County has noted that the required right-of-way dedication for Lake EImo Avenue should be
92 feet as opposed to the 90 feet shown.

Based on the above Staff report and analysis, Staff is recommending approval of the preliminary plat
with several conditions intended to address the outstanding issues noted above and to further clarify
the City’s expectations in order for the developer to move forward with a final plat. The
recommended conditions are as follows:

Recommended Conditions of Approval:

1) Within six months of preliminary plat approval, the applicant shall complete the following: a)

the applicant shall provide adequate title evidence satisfactory to the City Attorney; and b)

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

the applicant shall pay all fees associated with the preliminary plat. The above conditions
shall be met prior to the City accepting an application for final plat and prior to the
commencement of any grading activity on the site.

The landscape plan and tree preservation plan shall be reviewed and approved by an
independent forester or landscape architect in advance of the approval of a final plat and final
construction plans.

The final landscape plan shall incorporate additional planting where feasible adjacent to the
shared property lines with the parcels at 404 and 275 Lake EImo Avenue North.

The applicant shall be responsible for updating the final construction plans to include the
construction of all improvements within the Lake EImo Avenue (CSAH 17) right-of-way as
required by Washington County and further described in the review letter received from the
County dated June 17, 2014. The required improvements shall include, but not be limited to
the construction of a northbound right turn lane and southbound center turn lane.

The developer shall follow all of the rules and regulations spelled out in the Wetland
Conservation Act, and shall acquire the needed permits from the Valley Branch Watershed
District prior to the commencement of any grading or development activity on the site.

The applicant shall enter into a maintenance agreement with the City that clarifies the
individuals or entities responsible for any landscaping installed in areas outside of land
dedicated as public park and open space on the final plat.

The developer shall be required to pay a fee in lieu of park land dedication equivalent to the
fair market value for the amount of land that is required to be dedicated for such purposes in
the City’s Subdivision Ordinance less the amount of land that is accepted for park purposes
by the City. Any cash payment in lieu of land dedication shall be paid by the applicant prior
to the release of the final plat for recording.

Any land under which public trails are located will be accepted as park land provided the
developer constructs said trails as part of the public improvements for the subdivision.

The temporary access to Lake EImo Avenue must be eliminated when access to 5™ Street is
provided. The City will not issue building permits for more than 25 lots within Hunter’s
Crossing until such time that the temporary access is closed.

10) The applicant must enter into a separate grading agreement with the City prior to the

commencement of any grading activity in advance of final plat and plan approval. The City
Engineer shall review any grading plan that is submitted in advance of a final plat, and said
plan shall document extent of any proposed grading on the site.

11) All required modifications to the plans as requested by the City Engineer in a review letter

dated May 23, 2014 shall be incorporated into the plans prior to consideration of a final plat.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



10

12) The applicant is encouraged to preserve or re-use as many trees as possible that are currently

located on the property and to incorporate these trees as part of the landscape plan for the
subdivision.

13) The applicant shall provide written consent from the adjacent property owner to the north

agreeing to the grading and storm sewer work depicted on this property.

DRAFT FINDINGS

Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission consider the following findings with regards to
the proposed Hunter’s Crossing preliminary plat:

That the Hunter’s Crossing preliminary plat is consistent with the Lake EImo Comprehensive
Plan and the Future Land Use Map for this area.

That the Hunter’s Crossing preliminary plat complies with the City’s Urban Low Density
Residential zoning districts.

That the Hunter’s Crossing preliminary plat complies with all other applicable zoning
requirements, including the City’s landscaping, storm water, sediment and erosion control
and other ordinances.

That the Hunter’s Crossing preliminary plat complies with the City’s subdivision ordinance.
That the Hunter’s Crossing preliminary plat is consistent with the City’s engineering

standards provided the plans are updated to address the City Engineer’s comments
documented in a letter dater May 23, 2014.

RECCOMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Hunter’s Crossing
preliminary plat with the 13 conditions of approval as listed in the Staff report. Suggested motion:

“Move to recommend approval of the Hunter’s Crossing preliminary plat with the 13 conditions of

approval as drafted by Staff”

ATTACHMENTS:

1
2.
3.
4
5

Application Forms (3)
Application Narrative and Information
Legal Description
Tree Inventory
Review Comments:
a. City Engineer
b. Washington County
Location Map (Landucci Property)
Preliminary Plat and Plans (20 sheets)

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM



Cover Sheet

Existing Conditions
Preliminary Plat
Preliminary Site Plan
Preliminary Utility Plan
Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan
Erosion Control Plan
Preliminary Street Plan
Details

Landscape Plan

Tree Preservation Plan

X SQoh® o0 o

11

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

INEFOAUCTION ... Planning Staff
Report by Staff ... Planning Staff
Questions from the Commission...........cccccceveeunene Chair & Commission Members
Open the PUDIIC HEAING .......ooviiiiiecice e Chair
Close the PUBIIC HEariNg........cocoiviiiiiieciece e Chair
Discussion by the Commission ..........ccccoevvviieninnn Chair & Commission Members
Action by the CommIisSION..........cccocevvrieniniiennnn, Chair & Commission Members

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4a—- ACTION ITEM






















































LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED FUTURE
@) @

Xo > 9 > Yo
pes % pes
> > b4
> 4 b
e ‘ 77777 ‘ —
| |
B il
(4] ]
®
> B
& ® @
e H—
—_—» »—

[sesssssssssesse el

g
-

h oh
tv tv
t t
fo fo
. .
g g9
X X
# #
1 0
@
n
o
L
®
b4
[a]
-
N
3
o
=
<
Q
=
<4
A
YT

DESCRIPTION
SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
FUTURE SANITARY SEWER
HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

EXISTING WATERMAIN
PROPOSED WATERMAIN
FUTURE WATERMAIN

CATCH BASIN

BEEHIVE

STORM MANHOLE

FLARED END SECTION
CONTROL STRUCTURE
EXISTING STORM SEWER
PROPOSED STORM SEWER
FUTURE STORM SEWER
SURMOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER
B—STYLE CURB & GUTTER
RIBBON CURB & GUTTER
PHASE LINE

EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING 2' CONTOUR LINE
EXISTING 10° CONTOUR LINE
PROPOSED 2’ CONTOUR LINE
PROPOSED 10° CONTOUR LINE
POND OUTLET LINE

POND HIGH WATER LINE
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW
DELINEATED WETLAND LINE
FEMA FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY
STANDARD EROSION CONTROL
HEAVY—DUTY EROSION CONTROL
TREE FENCE

RETAINING WALL
CONSERVATION AREA SIGN
WETLAND BUFFER SIGN

EX. CULVERT

EX. OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES
EX. UNDERGROUND TELEVISION LINE
EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
EX. UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE
EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
EX. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
EX. FENCE (BARBED WIRE)
EX. FENCE (CHAIN LINK)

EX. FENCE (WOOD)

EX. CAST IRON MONUMENT
EX. ELECTRIC BOX

EX. FLAG POLE

EX. NATURAL GAS METER

EX. HAND HOLE

EX. FOUND IRON PIPE

EX. JUDICIAL LAND MARK

EX. LIGHT POLE

EX. PK NAIL

EX. UTILITY POLE

EX. LAWN SPRINKLER VALVE
EX. LAWN SPRINKLER HEAD
EX. SEMAPHORE

EX. SERVICE

EX. TELEPHONE BOX

EX. TEST HOLE

EX. TELEVISION BOX

EX. WATER WELL

EX. MONITORING WELL

EX. MAILBOX

EX. CONTROL POINT

EX. SPIKE

EX. SIGN

EX. CLEANOUT

EX. SIGNIFICANT TREE
EX. TREE LINE

EX. GRAVEL SURFACE
EX. BITUMINOUS
SURFACE

EX. CONCRETE
SURFACE

SELECT BACKFILL
MATERIAL

GRAVEL CONST.
ENTRANCE

PIzNEERengmeenng

CIVIL ENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS

2422 Enterprise Drive
Mendota Heights, MN 55120

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.

LAND SURVEYORS

WWWw.pioneereng.com

LAKE ELMO AVENUE NORTH

(CSAH 17)

AN

HUNTERS CROSSING
PRELIMINARY PLAT
LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

VUTLOT A

\\m\ i
§

STREET B

1ST ADPDITION

2ND A i
5 3

@

STREET A

OUTLOT B |

6

ouTLoT ¢,
\ l

~

-
=

) |
RO

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS

LDR STANDARDS:

FRONT SETBACK: 25

REAR YARD SETBACK: 20

SIDE SETBACK: 10" LIVING SPACE, 5' GARAGE
CORNER SIDE SETBACK: 15

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 60’

MINIMUM LOT AREA: 8,000 SF

MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 40%

10th ST. CT. N.

L

AVE.

Traller Court

%ﬂr&iﬂt

Lt IR PEE)
% -
0

MANNING

HUDSON D. =N —

— =

® B

WOODBURY

T8N
36l31
R21w =" > Rzow
s

LOCATION MAP

PREPARED BY PIONEER ENGINEERING. P.A.

PAUL J CHERNE

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEER

19860
REG. NO.

PETER J. HAWKINSON

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

42299
REG. NO.

DEVELOPER

RYLAND HOMES

7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE

EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344
CONTACT: TRACEY RUST
TRUST@RYLAND.COM

(952) 229-6000

LANDOWNER

NATHAN LANDUCCI

13230 20TH STREET CT. N.
STILLWATER, MINNESOTA 55082
(651) 894-2582

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PHASING

MASS GRADING TO BE PERFORMED IN ONE PHASE.

UTILITY AND STREET CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORM

IN TWO PHASES.

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

BENCH MARK
MN/DOT 8282 AG
ELEV=943.87 (1983 datum)

SHEET INDEX

1. COVER SHEET

2. EXISTING CONDITIONS

3. PRELIMINARY PLAT

4. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

DETAILS

LI1.
TI1.

LANDSCAPE PLAN
TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN

PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN
EROSION CONTROL PLAN
STREET PLAN & PROFILES

00-ENG-113105-SHEET-COVR

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

(651) 681-1914
Fax: 681-9488

I hereby certify that this plan was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I
am aduly Licensed Professional Engineer
under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Name

Reg. No.

Revisions

Paul J. Cherne

19860 Date_04-28-2014

Date

04-28-2014

Designed

PIC/KAW

Drawn

KAW/AR

COVER SHEET

RYLAND HOMES

7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE
EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344

HUNTERS CROSSING

LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

1




1/4 CORNER-OF SEC.
6, TR/ 29, 'RGE~21

_N LINE OF-THE NW
. J/A OF THE SW 1/4

| Aurwwc Denotes rip rap

— Y] ) -
OoF THE N 474. QG ~]20.00 FOOT WIDE UTILITY

—FEET OF THE NW 7/14 OF _ ) i = - ASEMENT. PER’ OTHERS ! Denotes gravel

\\ S LINE OmE N 47408~

FEET OF THE 1/4 OF

G
<) QpuSeet]
) /‘ GE/JLF COURSE

THE SW_1/4-

Denotes bituminous

“|Denotes concrete

@ Typical golf green

Typical sandtrap

H“‘
1/4 OF THE SW 1/4
o2

Typical tee box

OF | THE SWA /4

——————>>——Denotes storm sewer line

4,

C W UNE OF THE Nw—

—_HIGHWAY EASEMENT A { o T ) _ o T A | - » ! [ 7 —— ————>—Denotes sanitary sewer line
BOOK 245, PG 263. ! iDd \ g o oh Denotes overhead utility lines
BR\CK@S\LO/ tv —— Denotes underground television line

t —————Denotes underground telephone line

o

e Denotes underground electric line

g Denotes underground gas line

Denotes fence (barbed wire)
Denotes fence (chain link)

Denotes fence (wood)

EASEMENT PER BOOK
—245, PG, 263

EBECCA
20 FQOT-WIDE “SLOPE @

==Denotes retaining wall
£ Denotes catch basin
(® Denotes cast iron monument

\/
VA

= (T \wac

LAKE ELMO, MN 55042
FID # BT 2921320002

OWNER:
TRINITY SELECT LLC

2 M Denotes electric box
CULTIVATED | , A Denotes flared end section
Ll -

@ Denotes found iron pipe

10X Denotes light pole

O Denotes manhole other than
sanitary or storm

O Denotes sanitary or storm
manhole

s

~~MESH |FENCE Denotes telephone box
~ UNE‘ PARALLEL WITH THE
SOPTH LINE OF| THE|NW 1 /4

589"50 50'1W 208 oF THE W 1/4

GILMAN_

Denotes test hole

TEMPORARY
STRUCTION EASEMENT. <

R.

Denotes television box

TUAL EAS
OC. NO.39

Soc:

Denotes water well

PER DOC. NO.3947070

cod
PERP)
| PER

EXCEPTION,.

OVINER: . [7
JAMES M. & .%
LINDA M. N

ANDERSON

Denotes sign

/(30" RODS) T
"1 6“5.00‘
N00°02’54,’7’E

Denotes tree
¢+ LINE PARALLEL WITH THE
#}NE OF THE NW 1/4 OF

Denotes flagpale
HE SW 1/4 wEST

> ~
P

Denotes utility pole

= Denotes property line

% . o 6 ) T — A / —————————————— Denotes ROW line

s CQRNER OF THE Nw - S LINE OF THE NW / 389 50 0 "W peco REA\T/ L ESTATE lLc g \ . Denotes section line

1/# OF THE SW 1/4 N 1/4OF THE SW 1/4 - ’ > \ T - - . Denotes easement line
-/ } - - \ M Lo ¢ - —~ > - - )

Denotes property and ROW line
outside of property

Denotes major contour line

Denotes minor contour line

ALTA survey completed: 10/14/13

Legal description per title commitment

The Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 36, Township 29 North, Range 21 West, Washington County,
Minnesota, lying southerly of the following described “Line X”

Commencing at the West Quarter corner of said Section 36; thence South 00 degrees 02 minutes 54 seconds West, orientation
of bearing system is assumed along the west line of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, o distance of 474.06
feet to the south line of North 474.06 feet of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence continuing along said
west line, South 00 degrees 02 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of 161.15 feet to the point of beginning of “Line X
thence North 89 degrees 48 minutes 29 seconds East o distance of 406.17 feet; thence North 00 degrees 02 minutes 54
seconds East a distance of 161.15 feet, to the said south line of the North 474.06 feet; thence North 89 degrees 48 minutes
29 seconds East, along said south line, a distance of 912.76 feet to the east line of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest
Quarter of said “line X” there terminating.

(LAKE ELMO AVE.)
(MANNING AVE.)

___CSAH IS [(VANNING AVE) |

CS.AH. 17
CS.AH. 15

EXCEPT that part of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter described as follows:

INTERSTATE 94

Beginning at the southwest corner of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter; thence East along the south line of
said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter a distance of 16 Rods; thence North along a line parallel with the west line
SECTION 36, TWP. 20N, RGE. 21W of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quorter a distance of 10 rods; thence West on a line parallel with the south line

|
LOCATION MAP of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter a distance of 16 rods to scid west line; thence South dlong said west line g‘
PIzNEER - - NO SeALE a distance of 10 rods to the point of beginning. Scale in Feet
engineering
CIVILENGINEERS  LAND PLANNERS  LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

/7
(651) 681-1914 Uhereby cerify tha this plan was prepared by 4[ L Revisions Date 419/14 RYLAND HOMES
Fa: 6819455 e e et e EXISTING CONDITIONS 7595 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING

under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. __42299 Date_4/29/14 Drawn mdp EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

2422 Enterprise Drive
Mendota Heights, MN 55120

Www.pioneereng.com

© 2014 Pioncer Engincering, P.A.



(LAKE ELMO AVE.)

| __. DRAINAGE AND

N‘W EASEMENT OUTLOT B
43 70790sf

1.6257ac 332455

~ - ——
- . 0.7632a0
~ou

C.S.AH. 17
C.S.AH. 15

A
Ivi

|
2452sf |
0.0563ac

OUTLOT A

INTERSTATE 94

SECTION 36, TWP. 29N, RGE. 21W

LOCATION MAP
NO SCALE

1

2 O
13387sf ~30
R,
3 0.3073ac — \0@»%@ 723
11468sf 0.26800¢ X

12123sf /
0.26330¢ S 10815sf o,/ /

0.2783ac 0.2483ac .Y///
- s

|

! \

' 33230 \

| 0.305%ac |

I E— -
(Y I L
78 72 80

N &5
S&Wp
N

DEVELOPER

RYLAND HOMES

7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE

EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344
CONTACT: TRACEY RUST
TRUST@RYLAND.COM

(952) 229-6000

3741sf
.3155a¢

18707sf
0.4295ac

11356sf

0.2607ac
LANDOWNER

NATHAN LANDUCCI

13230 20TH STREET CT. N.
STILLWATER, MINNESOTA 55082
(651) 894-2582

11758sf
0.2699ac /

21555sf
91 44st 0.4948ac

0.2099ac

11869sf

120298t 0.2725ac

0.2762ac

MV LN

1
11066sf ! |

10872sf /\D.Z540ac il
0.2496ac w A ,J’
L4
I
|
|
|

of
N

2 -

80

I

Legal description per title commitment

-

The Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 36,
Township 29 North, Range 21 West, Washington County, Minnesota,
lying southerly of the following described “Line X™

5

11774sf

0.2703ac

1 |

DRAINAGE AND ___~
~~"UTILITY EASEMENT

6

11772sf
0.2702ac

11640sf

I 0.2672ac 11867sf

0.2724ac

10886sf

0.2498ac 11772sf

0.2702ac
Commencing at the West Quarter corner of said Section 36; thence

South 00 degrees 02 minutes 54 seconds West, orientation of
bearing system is assumed along the west line of said Northwest
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, a distance of 474.06 feet to the
south line of North 474.06 feet of said Northwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter; thence continuing along said west line, South 00
degrees 02 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of 161.15 feet to
the point of beginning of ‘“Line X" thence North 89 degrees 48
minutes 29 seconds East a distance of 406.17 feet; thence North
00 degrees 02 minutes 54 seconds East a distance of 161.15 feet,
to the said south line of the North 474.06 feet; thence North 89
degrees 48 minutes 29 seconds East, along said south line, a
distance of 912.76 feet to the east line of said Northwest Quarter
of the Southwest Quarter of said “ine X” there terminating.

STREET B

OUTLOT C

130140sf
2.9876ac

9000sf
0.2066ac

38286sf
0.8789ac

LAKE ELMO AVENUE NORTH

DRAINAGE AND _
“UTILITY EASEMENT
—

10904sf
0.2503ac

11772sf
0.2702ac

—- DRAINAGE AND [UTILITY EASEMENT |~o——-—

9000sf
0.2066ac

11722sf
0.2691ac

11611sf
0.2665ac

72

10927sf
0.2508ac

12398sf
0.2846ac

(CSAH 17)

EXCEPT that part of said Northwest Quarter of the Southwest
Quarter described as follows:

12029sf
0.2762ac

50 S

0.2332ac

9144sf
0.2099ac

11375sf
0.261ac

Beginning at the southwest corner of said Northwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter; thence East along the south line of said
Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter o distance of 16 Rods;
thence North along a line parallel with the west line of said

12211sf
0.2803ac

96067sf
2.2054ac

264
OUTLOT D

1304sf
0.0299ac

‘
C—

Iy
B

11284sf
0.2590ac

11177sf
0.2566ac

Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter o distance of 10 rods;
thence West on a line parallel with the south line of said Northwest
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter a distance of 16 rods to said west
line; thence South along said west line a distance of 10 rods to the
point of beginning.

TOTAL GROSS AREA

g 7 g 9

TOTAL LOT AREA

128
8
5 P

S

9217sf

9218sf
0.2116ac

0.2116ac

9216sf
0.2116ac

9243sf
0.2122ac

9216sf NUMBER OF LOTS 51

0.2116ac

11465sf

o

0.2116ac

o
N~
=
8
3

PI@NEER engineering

LAND SURVEYORS ~ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
(651) 681-1914

Fax: 681-9488
Www.pioneereng.com

CIVILENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS

2422 Enterprise Drive
Mendota Heights, MN 55120

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.

0.2632ac

F
|
\
!
\
\
\
|

B
!
I
2 |
i
i
1

Eroooooooooom 2

<

~ DRAINAGE AND

UTILITY EASEMENT
291

LARGEST LOT

18,707

LEGEND

Denotes property line
Denotes ROW line

Denates outlot line

Denotes lot line

Denotes section line
Denotes building setback line
Denotes easement line

Denotes property and ROW line
outside of property

/g

Scale in Feet

1056

DRAINAGE AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY
EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN THUS:

being 5 feet in width, and adjoining lot lines
unless otherwise indicated, and 10 feet in width
and adjoining street lines and rear lot lines
unless otherwise indicated on the plat.

SMALLEST LOT

8,941

AVERAGE LOT

11,094

NUMBER OF OUTLOTS

4

TOTAL OUTLOT AREA

ACRES

TOTAL RIGHT OF WAY AREA

ACRES

GROSS DENSITY (EXCLUDES OUTLOTS)

LOTS /ACRE

NET DENSITY (EXCLUDES OUTLOTS & R/W)

LOTS /ACRE

EXISTING ZONING

RT

PROPOSED ZONING

DR

UTILITES

AVAILABLE

T hereby certify that this plan was prepared by
i

me or under my direct supervision and that
am aduly Licensed Professional Surveyor
under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Revisions

Name 4/{ C—

eter 1. Hawkinson
42299

Reg. No. Date_4/29/14

Date

429/14

Desi;

gned

Drawn mdp

PRELIMINARY PLAT

RYLAND HOMES

7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE
EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344

HUNTERS CROSSING

LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA




915.5
U
W

IRON FILING
SAND FILTER

OUTLOT C
STORMWATER BASIN

/ -

\)
. Ee

37 = 2%

= Q]

=1 o° 2

= Z

z oRnt

2 Y
= N O

B ==X S| S o 4
z 2 SN
= o @ =
| = a wMT.A.v
[ 8 T od
o %2369
0= mN/V
o w=zYyY

/ L

N N
N /// I
///
D
X
\\ >
A
g \v\//
\\ ///
R - \
S W\
//
\
|
™~ !
/ \ \ r
Vo \ ! | \ \ m |
. __ 24 f+\+ \\\\\\ Lo J B I o
e ——————— Al e e T o F
N , N
RREP , j |
SRR
. [ r
S R | I
ST 0 O /& A A . Ay v N A2 7/ N S S W J A
= : 4 [ve]
- | = ° ‘ ~|
Q2 . \ \\\\\ alr-———- bl r————— Alr————- 8 L] !
QIE! g 114 | ' Py 5T =N
~ - - T 11 | I Frt
o | == i 1] i R i1 C———————_ |
T ! [ ¢ ¢ | i L] i I s peeeee——
ks “\ o | i W ,W o 1 (N 1 6 ﬁ
! 2 S | 1 T = I N 1 %) ROW |
g 1| | Ll 1 D [ 1 — A ~
- | ' 1 (I 1 %. 177
I 4 21 | | I L
Sl [ L]l B8 || [N
il 1T (572 I | 73 M | To=—————— _ |
L e rﬁ\\\\L r\\\\LL [ m ] [ P —————
- ,
— 1 ®
NEENE] 5+00 6+00 6488 “ N (o)
S - N DV IS e T
, zZim : w‘xy ‘w/ \\\\\\\\\\
PCA R v PR I T L L L ORS ) ,Nu} #\\J \\\\\\\\ S
T\\\J FT—— \JJ ittt | g W [apa
sr— T | ! g | o &S
- Ll v HE o | T gaw
5 bl eI ~ o g 11789
o , , g2 I BEN .
— | | © ND, | ' A . <0-
5 Pl 81| | 7 :
\\\\\\\\\\\ Lo o |1 bt
\\\\\\\\\\ D I C T rr—"—"———F"
<t (I o
(I o ,
[ I o 00 St
,M , ,AU o N s
[ (N , — 2
I | ﬁ \Hm
\\\\\\\\\\ L ____1 L ___1 e
\\\\\\\\\\\ Fe—————=
r—— - |\ | W
T T 1
1 ,W
1 N
1 ,
\\\\\\\\\\ 1 |
\\\\\\\\\\ 1 Wr+———"-
, 1 (Nl o
, 1 Il g o~
, o~ | = I .
S 1 = 1 s N
m ERN i I3 Y L e ————
s—1 1 1 M- [ ————————
| 5 , 1] Il /A J
= ks | [JA T () o ;) ,
w KR R, 4ol ——4— LL I E LL I ! o |
- VARV - - =
8 S |
l l < a |
> 5+00 6+00 7+00 /v\( L,
— — — — — — e o
- - s T -
F S SR N RS AT el R S N o i
\\\\vﬁ I vﬁ ﬂ\xixvﬁ ﬂ\\i\v%gﬁ \\\\// m
11 14 1l I =
0L ik 02l T 44 ik 0cL | W 00’8/ ” _H_ 7
1 ,m 1 ik 1=
1 , | w© , ~
il He [© il 1k | © |
M 1 < 1 |f= I ) | ,
1 g 1 | |
||t |
il WU fia il || | |
L SN s o AN N SR B ) N 2 7
b o8%
GQJWK\\\ L N m/y \\f\\\\‘iWo
u .
\&V =1 F
| o F | | m.mu
— | P 5T~ 3 S
—F mL % OS°1T 1» I HLYON INNIAV OWNTE IMVT (£l HVSD) B B |
=
N
['4
o
©
. E N
I Mm/8

PI2NEER

& 18

4

RYLAND HOMES
7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING
EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

04-28-2014
PIC/KAW
KAW/AR

Date
Designed
Drawn

Revisions

Date_04-28-2014

Paul J. Cherne

19860

Name
Reg. No.

me or under my direct supervision and that I

am aduly Licensed Professional Engineer
under the laws of the State of Minnesota

I hereby certify that this plan was prepared by

Fax: 681-9488
WWWw.pioneereng.com

(651) 681-1914

CIVIL ENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

Mendota Heights, MN 55120

2422 Enterprise Drive

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



=z ‘ V' 'RIM: 931,95 V e - —
I INV:928.17 — - 3 EX-MH-3-2 Ve -
w || w0281 62 - 15" ReP @ 0.28% | RIM-936 66 't EX—MH-3-1 31" — 15" RCP @ 0.50% ‘ 100" — 15" RCP © 0.90% LB e
o) T |4+ — / + INV: 921.64 v RIM: 931.80 — g EX-MH—-2-5 INV:924.26
z T J 5 INV: 921.26 RIM: 931.66 8 RIM: 935.08 - 924.
5 ! [s  INV:926.05 INV:904.94  CBMH-=312 21" — 15" RCP @ 1.10%
z é) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, e RIM: 928.96 -
EX=MH=3-3——T] Ex. 215 24" © 042% 39’ - 12 RCP @ 0.50% S CBMH-S15 INV: 923.74 e MH_2_4 R
rass o STl ko T % INV: 925.00 1927, 117 — 18" RCP © 0.85% J/ \\
: : — = —1 —+ —
o |_ 1\ — 12"DIP_WM D.I.P < M,Mg§7g4 S S y \
W e | | | M DLE. 106" = 15" fop INV:922.75 / S \
4 ﬂ b8 T [Ex 198 7ar 157 - 18" RCP @ 1.35% , — — 9155 .
— — s S . ‘-""_"'_',ﬂ m; @_0‘12% EX=MH—2-3" _ \
ZRTRAPIAR \— PERAO T S A Oy S — ; —ti— S mggf?l INV:915.50 \
. g - | — S~ B .34
— 39' — 15" RCP @ 0.35% STH STREET —) I— — o o . OUTLOT B !
~ CBMH-402 = —— NORTH —, ~20700 AN STORMWATER \
< IM: 932.59 ', RIM: 928.60 R \I S \ BASIN NP '
z INV: 928,31 INV: 924 90 = T / T PN N !
o CH-316 Bo0, , RN CBUH-301 |
~ - V:926. - 3 .
RIM: 932.02 l‘ T T = _ 4 | caMM-121 ~- * ANy ‘
INV:928.69 = 111 ———A ~—+——RIM: 929.47 CB— “cs-3 \
72° — 12" RCP @ o 50% 113 I INV:923.66 RIM: 928.59 . > _
N INV: 924,09/ : / RIM: 919.00 FES—3B
e @ o8 \ 1 N I o } o R S~ RS 8 & INV; 915.00_ INV:912.00
: 067% ‘ RIM: 929.90 I K ¥ | [T /1 K % . o
EX _FES-B \ INV:924,33 96" — 15 R‘CP‘ @ 0.50% s 225 - 8" PvC @ 0.40% // / o RCP © 1,002 /. 5> 2 RCP '35
EX.—FES—A INV:927.40 cg-162 0 1, ! CBMH—122 _ /) CB-302 <o N INV:915.50
RIM: 929.64:81" — 8" PVC @ 1.20% I'|l |RIM:929.47-/I o /185 — 15" RCP e, 0507 1) / RIM: 925.84 U N ei o
AN | INV: 925.64 1l 11 |INV:923.86 . [ 121 / /; /) 7INV:921.34 2 . ~9,48
' — 15" RCP_© 0.50% h Bl I R \ MH=21 // / Iy 1> > 22 76' — 15" RCP @ 0.35%
77777777777777777777 I | RIM:930.04/// /
i OUTLOT A i | CB=151— | \ INV:915.34 // :
RIM: 934.69 ‘ | RIM:931.26 L =71/ N 2 -
. 1 INV: 922.96 — |y ————— INvi926.76 — )/ \ N LRIM: 921.12
77 - 8" PVC @ 3.40%~\ _ | { 7 L 5 D INV: 915,77~ EX-MH=2-2
69’ - 15" RCP @ 2.90% 2 / RIM: 929.24/ 0~ 1 . » N AN RIM: 922.00
1 = E X \le:915475 o \\ \ A 3 \,\ N INV: 903.81
T A~ R
L A > > > / b L _ 614 N N
77777 ———— P 298" — 27" RCP % 0.50%*° % 27" RCP @ 0.80% [ | < /.
7777777777777 - STREET| B~ - SeCA \ . ;
ILING SAND FI STMH=108 ] ‘ ‘ RIM: 930.877 ——— % N >, / ;
PERFORATED Dl A|NT|L; RIM: 934 39 <\\ IN\{: 922'037R|M:929.59 "' _ 12" RCP @ 0.50% I3 \ =
INV: 929 46 I INV: 921,39 : T CBMH=352- < ——
- / CBMH—106 65 — 27" RCP @ 0.60% RIM: 921.12—"~ N +
‘ % !2 RCP @ 0.75% 'M 936.43 \ ® 2.20% \R|M:931.19/ MH-1 ‘ / INV:9i6.62_ < —
L INV:931.46 | | -20% INV: -
58 - 15" RCP © INV:923.34 _ RIM:931.24
- _ 54 — 2 RCP @ 1.00% INV: 913.75
. wl » CBMH-103 MH=23
} R 978,16 8 PVC 170" - & PVC @ 0.40% RIM; 928.84 Ny RIM:927.71
3 i \_R,M s b N e ——— N INV: 816.23
| oo, | INV:933.25 4 “ R A || I R I el 102 - 27" RCP © 1.00%
| @ = 7 R|M7938.88 _10 —IRON FILING SAND FILTER
L~ ;"D “INVi927.38" Lo SemH 102 OUTLOT C 207'~4" PERFORATED DRAINTILE
e ——— | ————————————————— I AN ARRIT AN — RIM: 929.79 INV:919.88 | | V. SX. 304 — 24”7 @ 0.12%
‘ ) | (INV: 914.52 [T, /54 — 36" RCP @ 0.25%
| b | i H@RXIN e | 66" — 217 ch @ 0.56% Ay
| 4 i 12 RIM: 928.85 ———————— CBMH=171 - / i\v: 315,00
| N [ CB=177 INV: 921.82 = RIM: 921.06 STORMWATER
| = | RIM: 926.71 - JNV:916.62. d BASIN 1P
Yi - 926. . . _ |28 - 15" RCP @ 1 ‘
L | R — INV:922.71 179’ — 15" PVC @ 0.50% | CBMH-174 _
@ » » ) RIM: 928.85 I - —
r o S - S e mes o S any /‘—'NV 921.37 ‘ R 3125?1530 INV:915.00
! 2 ] | 20" - 15" RCP @ 0.70%— [ | 16" — 15" RCP @ 1. CcP Q - i
‘ ° 1 \ 6 cBMH-175 |+ . 141 - 18" RCP.© 2.40% ——— 25’ — 24" RCP @ 0.25%
: i \ RIM: 928.75 | ¢ — | STMH=20
/ \ P \ INV: 921.68 & \ ['RIM: 918.63=
‘ 54 J I ) ‘. | | INV:915.06 | —EX-MH-2-1
T T e L _ _ 288 — 8 PVC @ 0.40%"~ I w | RIM: 918.54
I | “ INV:903.35
******** I F**é**ﬁ 7777777 L <C| I |
I 9 I I - Iy K =
I I I I |} |RIM:927.105 | | —IRON FILING SAND FILTER
I I \ \‘ ‘ ttll ket INV:921.45 | 285'—4” PERFORATED DRAINTILE
T il i< Ifes ! S
1 1 1 SA- o) \ T .
_ 1 , I {1 mets |- | ] MH—42 \
RIM:44.56 | | 1/ ~71 — 8" PYC,©1.57% U1 o208 = - [ L v RME927.57 - \
o308 ] MH—31 N | } RIM; 932.69 J1E ] RM:928.85 | | | NVISTZAS — =
= INV: 927.74 Al INV: 923.66 ;
I11/ RIM:943.58 || [ Bl \ 3
_ 1/ INv:932.08 12" RCP o 0.70%~__ SRILE ]
] X, N
\ \ STREET [B jj 291" — 15" RCP @ 1.40%, “ X 209" — 24" @ 0.12%
9+00_ R 26710+e0 8” PVC @ 4.30% 11+00 12400 - 299 — 8lPVC @ 0. 40% 14+00 / (I’ 25 50 1?0
~| -\ ~| ~| - -\ &0 W DOy.P 1 h!d
I 1 } | 1 [ \L [ GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
T T R e e e N PR, .
! it U e i N r/ffaffj 7%7777 T r/ffaffj Hog) | RiM:919.50
el o \ i \ l o \ l RIM: 928.82 INV: 913.00
‘ M1 Hi 1 espos | ||]] | Rw:932.01| | INV: 917.07 FES—1A
| M } } } } RIM: 932.6 } INV: 915.77| | | RIN:928.79 \ INV:913.00
| ] || Nw9zsie | Loot — g7 o cLs2 © 4.30% coMozs1 |
T RIM:919. 31—\ v INV: 815.00
! 1 1 1 e \ 1 U1 compozsg) ]! RiM: 919.51 \ T s
1 Il U enBz2e2 |1 Il ‘ 1922 ‘ e \ 43 — 15" RCP © 0.00%
| 11 11 |1 LRM: 931881 |1 11 \ I 10 \ 53 - 15" RCP_@ —4.69%_
i I i ‘ ! ! ‘ \ 143 — 15" RCP @ 0.30% EX-MH-1-5
! L_ N\ 1 I [ ) N » ( E~ve
‘ L2 JL—-3—— g5 216' = 12" RCP @ 4.06% 168 — 15’ ReP @ 2.05% RIM:917.27
= »= > . .
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PHASING
PI zNEER MASS GRADING TO BE PERFORMED IN ONE PHASE.
e ° UTILITY AND STREET CONSTRUCTION TO BE
engineering PERFORMED IN TWO PHASES. 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-UTIL
2422 Enlcrprisc Drive (651) 681-1914 I hereby certify that this plan was prepdared by Revisions RYLAND HOMES

Mendota Heights, MN 55120

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.

Fax: 681-9488
WWWw.pioneereng.com

me or under my direct supervisios
am aduly Licensed Professional Eng
under the laws of the State of Mij

Paul J. Cherne

Date_04-28-2014

PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN

HUNTERS CROSSING 5 OIF 18

LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE
EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344



| ;
il i
| |
| |
| |
N .
}’ ! 29' - 15" RCP © 1.71%
]
‘ _
1§ Tz INV:928.00
I = INV: 926.50
| 'y IRON FILING SAND FILTER
I 15 PERFORATED DRAINTILE
:7 I
| | // 38 — 12" ROP @ —10.50%
I §= \
! T 48 | STRMWATER
" }g INV: 924.00 ! | | BASIN 4P
\
| . | ?
i 18 Es—am0 |
| | INV:928.00 ,
el | | '
x /
ol | v:\le'%: 95 928.07 /
S| i 057 657 ) = - s
I INV:928.17 ~— - 3 EX=MH=3-2 Ve -
L VL 62 - 15" RCP @ 0.28% |, RIM:936.66 EX—MH—3-1 31" - 15" RCP @ 0.50% ‘ 100 — 15" RCP @ 0.90% B 6
AN ; e W o t /R
v ; > £ -921. RIM: 931.66 CBMH=314| 8 1935, e
W ! :.'._' ~  INV:926.05 mM:g%g INv:oosos - CBMEESTZ 21" — 15" RCP @ 1.10%
—_——f > ——— —S>——— > 1 b \A 5 _ : . - =
ex -3 3 e 275 ~ 2476 0.12% Tm— T EX 23y 39’ - 12 RCP @ 0.50% = 9 g'ﬁgﬁug%mv:szs.u EX_MH-2-4 / \
RIM:932.91 Q & - \ INV: 925.00 RIM:927.98 117" — 18" RCP @ 0.85% v !
INV:922.00 = o _ } By + e I h — INV: 904.60, % |
ol 11 L, o, — |__12°DIP W D.LP. ' — — O—==f% 208" — 20 o 105 !‘\,,,,. i RIM: 927.94 T T ! ’ \
W ! 2% D INV: 922.75 /
3 : ] o — ......_.=._.3 [ @ 0127 - EX—MH=-2-3 FES—300 \
i O PR AT e e — — — ~—f - — 7 RIM:932.61 INV: 915.50
e , oAy == N 904.34 OUTLOT B \
—~ 39' — 15" RCP @ 0.35% —— — _ e T2 R
~ CBMH—402 ® — 120550 o STORMWATER \
RIM: 932.59 ’, RIM:928.60 T — BASIN 1NP \
T INV: 928.31 : by A ! N '
= INV: 924.90 1 o N £ . .
%) ' — 12" RCP @ 0.45% 1 , » / = S CBMH=301 | l
8 28' — 12" RCP @ 0.45 / 40— 157 RCP © 0.50% | e \QQQ \ RIM: 925,54 |
RIM:932.02 ] | cBMH121 ) T~ = * Y ‘
INV: 928.69 e )| [TH—RIM:929.47 /| R aaad es=3 \
, Ml I INV:92366 | ([ 2 RM98S9FT~~ : /, RIM: 919.00 —
, . \ ‘ s \ I 192409 S 2 A /INV; 815.00 INV:912.00
EX. 77 - 24" @ 2.06% ‘ RM:929.90 < | il 1 R 1/ 3 K S D ) R N S
EX._FES_B \ INV:924.33| 96" — 15" RCP @ 0.50% s 225" - 8" PVC @ 0.40% 11 s~ 12 ek ® 1.00% /. X 4 27" = 15" RCP Bg ‘38
EX.—FES—A INV: 927.40 /‘ cB-162 , (S U7| | H1 | cBMH=122 1 F 165" — 15" RCP @ 0.50% / / ) . ') CB=— 2D X N L~""INV: 915.50
RIM: 929.64:81" — 8" PVC @ 1.20% 1 |RriM:928.47-/1 ] [of|A | ke % ) !/ RIM; 925.84 N NN . ‘
AN | ) . INV:925.64 | cBMH-161 ||| [1INv:923.86 | | [ | [ 121" - B PVC ©1.24% | // / / y 20, /4 N ) _ )
44 — 15" RCP @ 0.50%1\| | |~RIM:933.63 ||| 1 I R \ 1] =21 1/ K2y ~_\ 76' — 15" RCP @ 0.35%
——————————— — INV:925.42 | ||| e ! [ [l rwgs0.04//s ) AN
peN | T i s ‘ ‘ 1] []INv:915.34 /7 L ., D
RN — N N T\ WO N I 5 N ) I Y A DY / /] 78 — 8" PVC @ 0.40% N > BN | Caut-351
28 77 f— AL e — b 4 TR = ! /el K N3 INV: 915,77 ~EX-MH—2-2
‘ . =¥ A 4+ o ¢ : 7 RIM:929.24/  180° ~ 15" RCP @ 0.31% N N RIM: 922.00
i 1 = L - 7 7 S_INV:915.75 e \ AN INV: 903.81
RIM:936.73 ! P wM D..P. ! ! ! s { -~ \ S
i INV: 925.66 > S 5 > S ¢ “ i | INV:914.50 4 S
7 298 — 27" RCP @ 0.50% 20" £\8" DIP [oifk2 [30%20% 27" ReP @ 0780% ' - L /.
> > 7 ~A% [ e PP =97 T o
‘ i \ STF?EET‘ Bl N3 RIM 930%57 RAIN TILE 5\\ . /. =
g 0 : 875 4 \ S~ %
\ 28 - 15" ReP @ 0.50%__ |, _|_/_ INV: 922.03 - SBMH=10 \ \ ~ 12 RCP @ 0,50%— < ‘ —
CBMH-107 | 29' — 12" RCP @ 1.00% ! RIM: 929.59 ~ \ \ R ).50% 5
RIM: 933.63 | | 1 i I INV:921.39 ) \ 93 - 8" PVC © 0.40% \ CBMH—352- ) 7
INV:924.48 | | CBMH-106 / 65 — 27" RCP @ 0.60% ) ‘) L b RIM: 921.12—"~ i
33 — 15" RCP @ 2.20% Il RIM:931.1 MH-1 / 5 : - / | INV:916.62 < 9>
) 1] INV:923.34 T RIM-931.24 / / C —— | ~
} } 54" — 27‘" l"«’CP @ 1.00%— I/NV,:913.‘75 7/, I — ~ NI
I CBMH-103 MH = )
D 2.12% iR i | VC @ 0.40% Ri\: 928.84 o / RIM:927.71 | ! \\
\ 1 1 T L B A INV: 921.00 | W 2 INV:916.23 | / 1o
N / g
oo, | INV:933.25 4 } 2 } } 3 ‘ } 4 I ~7102 - 27° RCP @ 1‘.00% » APre J ! & ‘
2] - @ f N L \ / | 1+ —IRON FILING SAND FILTER
K LRIN:938.88 _ Lo JLAST-ADDITION——4 | T T 6, / QUTLOT C B IRON FILING SAND FILTER
R B BB 19 | . . \ /
| e = , 2 679 INV:919.98 | | ‘ A o 304 _ o4 — /rq
o ] IRg | ok aNGe1452 | } | L LN \e /s - 367 RCP @ 0257 ¢ S0t T 2 @ DI
b | F | | x PL: e ER:N e | | 66" — 21" RCP @ 0.56%~\ \ u‘o // / / ;h !
: ! I [ ———— ! \ / FES=100
‘ 12 g ! 5 RIM: 928.85—~ {11 e ——— S— || SBMH=171 WN\® - Vs //_INV:915.00 ‘
(N | D177 | ‘ INV:921.82 \I| ¥ 1 — — L 1 | RIM:921.06— \ \ v STORMWATER R
v A ? 25 50 1(?0
MASS GRADING TO BE PERFORMED IN ONE PHASE.
UTILITY AND STREET CONSTRUCTION TO BE
PERFORMED IN TWO PHASES. GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
PI zNEERengnem’rzg 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-UTIL
. (651) 681-1914 Iherebycen‘llylh(flIhls‘planwesprepurexviby Name Revisions Date 04-28-2014 RYLAND HOMES
Mendors o, N 55120 Fax 6319358 T b _mexow | PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN 7599 ANAGRAN DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING 6 o 18
N Www.ploneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. __19860 Date_04-28-2014 Drawn KAW/AR EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.




PIzNEERengmeenng

CIVIL ENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

. . (651) 681-1914
2422 Enterprise Drive Fax: 681-9488

Mendota Heights, MN 55120 Www.pioneereng com

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.

wesssese

Sesesece

AVENUE NORTH

eeee,, 7
.o
R

\
P

coes,

B

feeeaea,,,

b

Yy

oo

/

esssssesccscsesscs

NI

feen,

Selesececeseces,,
cee
.
EXY4

)
y

2

I hereby certify that this plan was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I
am aduly Licensed Professional Engil

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Name
Paul J. Cherne

Reg.No. 19860 Date_04-28-2014

Revisions

Date

04262014 OVERALL PRELIMINARY

Designed

Drawn

i GRADING PLAN

KAW/AR

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

00-ENG-113105-SHEET-GRAD-OVER

RYLAND HOMES

7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE
EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344

HUNTERS CROSSING

LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA



! AN J E&QP_O_iED_QE_ELQEMEN.T_E%;ﬂNi | * SETBACK REQUIREMENTS
| . P
) ~— MASS GRADING TO BE-PERFORMED IN ONE F'HASE LDR STANDARDS:

UTILITY AND S'ﬁEET CONSTRUCTION w BE FRONT SETBACK. 25’

PERFORMED IN/TWO PHASES. P REAR YARD SETBAGK: 20
/ SIDE SETBACK: 10° LIVING SPACE, 5 GARAGE
~ / P CORNER SIDE SETBACK: 15'
, / — MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 60’
- / [ - MINIMUM LOT AREA: 8,000 SF
— . § / .. MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 40%
e N

+ OUTLET=928.31, 6" ORIFICE
I} SAND FILTER ELEV: 928.0 ‘
J. SAND FILTER AREA: 505 SF ~ /
+ HWL=930.01 ( v |
\ * WET VOL=0.344 ACHT ) I B I— N2
y . STOR. VOL.=0.421 AC*T ( ‘ > ) \, . - A~
g g 52 p oo \
\ “ v Vo T L2
SR r . I L/ >
. N e I\ A%
- | oy _W.H_il.i CB—331
. ) ’ / / | | B R EE TA RIM@2997HQEM52—B%% RIM: 928.76 \)
N Vs y / Y | \ . INV: 825.00 RIM: 928.96 INV: 924.26 o .
- \ ¢ | NS tB-3219 90
5 \ \ () l ‘ P ks / ‘ ATt e .. RIME928.59
~1 { \ [ Tl S . = INVs924.2 . 77 CBMH-311
\ F ! . 90F K = 5 ) I / —RIM:927.94
| _GBMH =4 ] tv L INVi922.75
2 / ~ | RIM: 932.?? h ‘3‘\ - 15"@0.50 ‘M [ hn R .
: / ~ h I TR N — ('wg L,/ 7%00 e - | 9,
// »/’_/ ‘ = = Tl |® el = = ,
. - B — 90 >
\ " o 957 \-RiM:932.02 ‘ \ ‘ w"\‘:ﬁ ‘B e ,, o |Nv'93é 13|15 oo 0% — 7 7 - X v g
o /L -1 INV: 928.69 BT e | N7 v i : T < . -
e ‘ e ‘ o ) RIM: 928,90——]
. . - - _INV:924.90 .
C N |
- — , \
| - 2 v — 1yV: 925
NI i ~ 34.
/ ‘ \ ‘RIM: 929.64
y ( . INV:925.64 LF=26.0
\ | BASIN _601P % =
) | | OUTLET=932.1, 10° WEIR 15" @0507‘ [-RIM: 929.90 RINXQ19.0 N\ O
~ | | HWL=932.58 OUTLOT A INV: 924,33 ONUINV: 915,00 N
» p LWET VOL.=NA AC*T ¥
o \ [ ISTOR. VOL.=.057 AC*T
‘ x Y ] : ' : __340
1. gt i : -
f SAND FILTER ELEV:) 93 . N \ <
s SAND FILTER AREA: 265 : N\ / \
. 5 1.00%33,04 A
’ -15°@0.50% 2+ RIM: 81
// /\Lo
%"\‘H

C I P

I

§Z:6202]62

= —
-

| /I_ﬂm%‘me.e}
1 LF=22"5INW\915.06,

PINEERognaring

7.
P} i ; ,
~ I] l i a LN 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-GRAD
CIVILENGINEERS  LANDPLANNERS  LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
I hereby certify that this plan w d by Revisions ; 28
e LY o aem|  PRELIMINARY GRADING AND R o HUNTERS CROSSING 8 o 18
Mondoa HOt, MNSSI20 s plonenicom DALy o pa oo S DRAINAGE PLAN DN BRATRE MANESOTA 5534 LAKE ELVO MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



- \ . N~ _ - R o , - SETBACK REQUIREMENTS
— y \ PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PHASING € LDR STANDARDS:
- \ \ ~ \ / / P MASS GRADING TO BE PERFORMED\IN ONE PHASE.  FRONT SETBACK: 25"
P —— _ o v N UTILITY AND STREET‘CONSTRUCTION\TO BE < REAR YARD SETBACK: 20!
— ’ PERFORMED IN TWO [PHASES. " SIDE SETBACK: 10’ LIVING SPACE, 5' GARAGE
PN — N / P | NN X “ CORNER SIDE SETBACK: 15'
—— P / ! < ~ \ i MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 60’
) ) - ) / P A ‘ MINIMUM LOT AREA: 8,000 SF
o — - — o~ S | [N I MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 40%
e » ] ) - h J
-
~_ R ) ) g / /
/ T —
R . _ ~ v
_
~— —_—
-
T — \‘
o _— / !
) . 0 A\ .
o P = \ 2 ) I’/ ~—/ \
\ P ) /
_ ~N

- / 5 \—
( 7P\ ¢
, ) >
§ ) //< . ~N_2

[ N 9 \ ‘:»" ‘f { \‘L7
- Vo ) L2¢

e da e e ae

N
S \ RIM: 931,02 < Ié & Y\)
APREEER o CB—331
‘4925&9.0 R A S T RIM@2997HQEM52—B%% RIM: 928.76 ~
o \ . v §25.00 INV: 924.26 i
: \ e MO Wz 7k e ol
—\ VA N N T .
= = . - INV924. ) _ :
RIMF 3186 560,00 Y | NN S e o RM:927.94 + :
£926.05 2 & tew L INVi92275 L :
,; 15"@0.50%,, = | s i
3378 8,/ 7w — T~
< S N oTa = >
! B8 31.03 - - ]
T— S ==
S { 7931.13| - ~15"@0.50% — S 2 . 5
QLY INV:926.50 - — -84 \12"02X0% o
‘(N L 6. = P /
— 934 /
e rmae | L)
P _
/ AN v 920 7/
I/ 30 ‘ 344V 925861
[F=27 I\[TF=26.0 E:D; ]
\ - I\ cBmH-123 . )
A R
| |1 ] INv:e24.33 p1 x BASIN 3P
il R |1 R | s OUTLET=915.5, 12" ORIFICE
1 | ‘ HWL=919.11 N ST
e ss0ll]t ol IR WET VOL.=1.762 ACT Tgl4— T
_/J 1 \ g |2  STOR. VOL.=2.707 ACHT
— R \CBMH-— /
: A A RIM:821.12 - & -
CNVE91577 L - e - N — -
R "~ SN o l on T
= Lo e
N ©
- /
\ \ 7 ” -
S ~y . TH = - - _ )
-+ 4 ( — .
\I : > | ——— / / - \
- \,4\_; = ﬁﬁ’_, - 700 — . 8700 AP jﬂm—* - 2U+67U o 1+r7
72, 1613; 16.90. \ P i 17.88 'z Al ! .
! \_QﬂMu;ﬁz\ e ¢ D ; RN
P RIM: 921.12 j 7 N . N
f INV:916.62 [ \ \ _
Al L | X X \ N
Al { Y 5 5 o
N / -
o
LIE | ‘]Q,LO !
BASIN 1P ‘ | x ~ N
OUTLET=915.56, 6" ORIFICE | T \ AN .
SAND FILTER ELEV: 915.0 — y L— -
SAND FILTER AREA: 4,602 SF , S — N
HWL=918.1 4 . ~
T WET VOL.=6.468 AC*T | —. — 0 25 50 10f
STOR. VOL.=5.067 AC*FT \ \ . 'l |
= L \ ] \ ) - GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
== 7 A M: 91953 & N w v
\I b h)a/n 4 T;); n /'mﬂﬁqﬁ o T e S S & @ 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-GRAD
CVILENGINEERS  LANDPLANNERS  LAND SURVEYORS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
T hereby certify that this plan was prepared by Revisions ate -28-21
2422 Enerprise Drve i1 e T S D oo PRELIMINARY GRADING AND RYLAND HOMES HUNTERS CROSSING 9 o 18
Mendota Heights, MN 55120 www.pioncereng.com et s ok he S of Mioneens,  Reg. No. _ 19560 Date 04282014 Dravn  KAW/AR DRAINAGE PLAN EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



) s | -
. : U He— sl
N, = — ‘%ﬁ |
. ~ //J - : | § 1 " : ¥
- i 11l - 1.00%33 24
N N - : A== "@0.50% 2+00
\_ N ; 8 i
Te e = , RN 925,
N\ _ . | . 1052, 5 ST INVIGS
23 o . : WA S MRIN530.87°
14 . | / r 2 N g On-;; ,/
\ S U S I
) SRV IL_> s 2 %
— / Ve - | LJ - - T ‘,V
g ) ‘r“/ T ! / //’ \6
| ) Ll -9p4- 3
A LET \
Lﬂ ik / V o b ‘ \ { 3
oy Al @ Nk i
LR / L - y
v O I
Ly AL — >
] N .
L] WA T
| 1 | \/& o P
[
| ! 144 -
3 '] | 4 u-§ P | * / 5 LF=23.5 e INV: 915.00 o
~ - QP 26.0 126 5% \FES—200 S|z
1 o NIE . INV:915.00 CNgls

§

N

S

32
©62:6202]62¢

B —CBMH-—175 =
N RIM:928.75 i/
INV:921.68 & !

133YESe

%95'L

%,4

‘0g

00+9

199

IM: 928.79
V:924.29

7

FTNS
T OUTLOT D~

»
<

e
\\D‘P
P

LF=32.0
20.0

RIM:931.88 |—12"04.06% / RIM: 922.

:931. w | : RIM: 979,31
INV:927.88 l INV:Si8.52 ) 520, INV:915.43
)~
NN
N
/ A

> | L

\ N . ~

¢ AN ) \/&

) N N ~

\ AN AN X i /
% \\/ ~_ \\ NN . < - v\

/ e N N »

) N \\\ N . . >

ARV ; . N SETBACK REQUIREMENTS

- ~ LDR STANDARDS:
—— . FRONT SETBACK: 25'
“ REAR YARD SETBACK: 20'
SIDE SETBACK: 10' LIVING SPACE, 5’ GARAGE
CORNER SIDE SETBACK: 15 o 2 50 1of

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 60’ [ {
v A MINIMUM LOT AREA: 8,000 SF
MASS GRADING TO BE PERFORMED IN ONE PHASE, MAXMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 40% GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

UTILITY AND STREET CONSTRUCTION TO BE

PIzNEERenglnemfng PERFORMED IN TWO PHASES. O0ENG.113105.SHEET-GRAD

CIVILENGINEERS  LANDELANNERS  LAND SURVEYORS | LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

Thereby certify that this plan w d by Revisions . 28-21
L e . v b | PRELIMINARY GRADING AND R G oo HUNTERS CROSSING 10 ¢ 18
Mendota Heights, MN 55120 www.pioncereng.com O e e ey Reg. No. _ 19860 Dite_04282014 v KAW/AR DRAINAGE PLAN EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



=26.0 LF=25.0 N o -
S ot ; ; ; Lot
IM: 929.90 RIM: 929.47 — ) Ve s { PROPOSED _DEVELOPMENT PHASING. N
INV: 524 33 INV: 923.66 MASS GRADING TO BE PERFORMED IN ONE PHASE.
BASIN 3P UTILITY AND -STREET CONSTRUCTIONTQ' BE
R OUTLET=915.5, 12” ORIFICE PERFORMED IN- TWO PHASES.
| I\ HWL=919.11 - RHASES. o~
e 340 0| WET voL=1.762 ACKT 914 -
- TR \ \ STOR. VOL.=2.707 ACHT -
) _—RIM;921.12 -~ B o
\ - - / A _ e Q "
N ) 3 .
~ A\
TR -~
TG o315~ (A || ;
=3 --“ﬁ&rim vrsjz,xar,;/—‘ \
AR NN N[ ~s 2
35.0]'| 1 : ] /
‘ N T H.P. 7 T9+00, - ~ /+ UIUE 1 oo
} Q - 1788 — Z Z
| L b/ —T—— 7 —
| [ Bt /I . - e ¥
| A I Nrweeziiz j N \ SN .
\ 4 / INV:916.62 / N
] rﬂ.[» ’0 o5 © o \
B Al & 5 > ) < © & o— —
= A h T ! ] I / i 1\ Q @ > 2,
A\ A R R Ry
: g + ‘ » E L 1 | qcﬂp /
. all ® / . B
: L_— . T e BASIN 1P \ | AN |
IR e = OUTLET=915.56, 6” ORIFICE | S——
L ol .t - 3 INV:915.00 "\~ Jlole (|l SAND FILTER ELEV: 915.0 — J L= N
NITREC (] = \FES=200 ¢ SEER SAND FILTER AREA: 4,602 SF P N —
UNL T |/ | Rieze.ser \ INV:915.00 T & HWL=918.1 ‘ :
am 21.3 \ \ g WET VOL.=6.468 ACKFT —
- |yl A ﬂ‘ﬁ @ ! ({ STOR. VOL.=5.067 ACT
- — 9 + W = N / N
+ AN = ! % -
T 150708 S, frosel RN
SR 8 ¢ oo STE=201 - -
S Rt 028,75 SR LFizzg G VAL AN g
INv:921.68 off LN [ 9dey TR T §%\\ N
AN D | Sl . J e
— =AM —] &/ -
N [ gl
e /
T b s -
" 4\“& 505 2 . | \
! 3 L \ | ~ - A N
=1 > / Il \
} ol o \\\ ‘?7 \ 3 y ( /// . L ‘
DTé / N 7 |
o - / @ | / y \__
‘| - = NN, § AN \ =
. N \ - / N \ / .
c 4050 11| 1 |e 37.0 K AN X I ‘ \
N 5 i S — ‘ : \ .
At — = A NV: @01 4 1 e H ) - \
& ¢ A 921, 2 | . “ .
> \ |>E 04 - o 0, \ | S ! | \ .
v 93269 — I \\ o it B N -
I SINVIO27 7450 s> b W A 3 : ‘ \
10+ 7\ ST EET B (500 B 2 _ 12400 L, . M{UL _/\/ RQB_ZLLIM_:QZSJQ L /,0»—' I “ y \\‘\
844 | /470% 5 839 & 31.270.90% | 29.42 : V:924.29 /% — | . ) o~ N
¥ ; RN F 1 TR ﬁ/\ - 14! | > NS - \/
TN TN N e e e S A 5:;” ' | . L
‘ Z 4 T 1/ CB= 7& , o, O < ie | / N
P+ ; - i - P | estt UR—
h i \ [ INVE oo T =M\ A AR | —RIM: 919.50 o e o \
s o ARRATE il 5 : \ ] A INw:e1300 ; /. P \ N
| | & e e e V4 910 ——r SETRACK REQUIREMENTS
‘ | </ N v 4 v N TN \ LDR STANDARDS:
\ [ 1 o _ _ oS . FRONT SETBACK: 25'
\ \ \ i \__FES—1A N - REAR YARD SETBACK: 20’
| / i L 914—TINV: 913.00 \ - SIDE SETBACK: 10° LIVING SPACE, 5 GARAGE
[ LF=25.0 . | . I P S AR P CORNER SIDE SETBACK: 15'
‘3 : \ | o 25 50 100 MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 60’
i 6 VA 8 o . LS [ { MINIMUM LOT AREA: 8,000 SF
i g 71 — i o N _ \ . i MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 40%
'ﬁr..f.........\ I..... PR F N \— e N v ) N VE g
X £B-253 . \_mMH:ZEzZ [ 15"@2.05% _ | ) /
“RIM:931.88 [—12"04.06% RIM: 22,92 / \\ Sou-251 | 9 N \\ :
INV: 927.88 / ; ! 9, e 915.. . g . TN —
) (/ | 18 v 2, INV:915:43 ~— . . i SN o
7 \ \ \ 3N J— T — — ,  an )
5 : ! \ R T N T T i i 10'— 20 | |-s-|-8—6 -—|-5-|
o ‘ N I} ~ 5 10 A% 2% 4%
| [
:‘ A / P < BITUMINOUS 2
| “ P 7 NWL Q TRAIL >
' BN 107 01—
N 3 < “—RON ENHANCED
U 4 E SAND FILTER
\\
N AN N VARIES
~ — N : \\\
<\ ~—— \ . 4" SAND FILTER
N N\ \ 6" IRON/SAND FILTER MIX
AT ) \ \ (5% IRON BY WEIGHT)
. < | N N NONWOVEN FILTER FABRIC 4" SAND FILTER
o \ [ \ N 4” PERF. D.T. 4” WASHED COURSE FILTER AGGREGATE
\ S . J ! \ \\ -~ EPDM RUBBER LINER
o ~ T \ - POND SECTION WITH IRON ENHANCED SAND FILTER
) ) N.T.S.
PI€NEER IR
z engnem’rzg 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-GRAD
CVILENGINEERS  LANDPLANNERS  LAND SURVEYORS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
. (651) 681-1914 Thereby certfy that this plan was prepared by Revisions Date 04-28-2014 RYLAND HOMES I
Mendota Tighs, M 35120 Fax: 681-9488 oy Licersd Profiondt Engine Paul 1. Cherne Designed _ PICKAW PRELIMINARY GRADING AND 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING 11 or 18
s www.pioneereng.com under the laws of the State of Mi Reg. No. __ 19860 Date_04-28-2014 Drawn  KAW/AR DRAINAGE PLAN EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



\
Y

=

VSN
=N
AVENUE NORTH

N

by = 1 4 : ig o

p—
R AR XL E R,
\ .

SAH 1

e

Fﬁ44¥ﬁ;;:::::;f‘\x X
[ ttese *ecspecasn

e enany
oeen
; feeeenaa.,

o

sesesseseied

)

o
e
I
1 N

H
T s
e

1] 5/

g

BN R

2P N
1

<

(CSAH 17) _LAKE ELMO AVENUE NORTH
A <
> sy R e Ee

LEGEND

CATCH BASIN INLET PROTECTION
TO BE INSTALLED AFTER 1ST LIFT
OF BITUMINOUS.

@ CATCH BASIN INLET PROTECTION
TO BE INSTALLED WITH CATCH
BASIN GRATE.

Seessmssssses PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL FENCE.
INSATLL BEFORE START OF GRADING

HEAVY DUTY EROSION CONTROL FENCE.

INSATLL BEFORE START OF GRADING

00000000 'SECONDARY EROSION CONTROL FENCE.
TO I

BE INSTALLED 48 HOURS AFTER
COMPLETION OF GRADING.

MNDOT CAT 3 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET. INSTALL WITHIN 7
DAYS OF GRADING COMPLETION OR BEFORE 1ST RAINFALL EVENT
WHICHEVER IS FIRST.

+ MN MIXTURE 35-221 AT 36.5 POUNDS PER ACRE.
+ TYPE 4 FERTILIZER, 18-1-8 @ 180 LBS PER ACRE

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
INSATLL BEFORE START OF GRADING

— STRAW BIO ROLLS
INSTALL WITHIN 7 DAYS OF GRADING COMPLETION
OR BEFORE 1ST RAINFALL EVENT WHICHEVER IS FIRST

ROCK BERM
INSTALL WITHIN 7 DAYS OF GRADING COMPLETION
OR BEFORE 1ST RAINFALL EVENT WHICHEVER IS FIRST

» S
oo deeeensesnnsosasssnsosasesnssonsecesd

g

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

00-ENG-113105-SHEET-EROS

PIzNEERengmeenng
CIVILENGINEERS  LANDPLANNERS  LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS . I
X . (651) 681-1914 Thereby certfy that this plan was prepared by Revisions Date 04-28-2014 RYL AND HOMES
2422 Ent D r r s 2 =
Vendota Heights, MN 35120 Fux; 681-9485 ket Desgned KA EROSION CONTROL PLAN 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING 12 or 18
WWw.ploneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. _ 19860 Date_04-28-2014 Drawn KAW/AR EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.




T LN Y
. \_ 9280~ /
0 ) ]
~

00

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

1:50_TAPER]

< .
~— 'u_:
~ o
=z _ z+‘007
il:( n —
82
8L|J 1] 0 25 50 100
> 1 |
8 : _Ed
o
=
=5
]
[
X
<C
_

o k=3

27 2o STREET 87 T+00

CURVE TABLE SRR
CURVE | DELTA LENGTH | RADIUS | TANGENT PC PT
C1 10'01°48” | 116.76 | 667.00 58.53 2+37.58 | 3+54.34
Cc2 10'01'48” | 116.76 | 667.00 58.53 5+24.21 | 6+40.97

c3 3751’35" | 440.74 | 667.00 | 228.75 | 7+21.98 | 11+62.72

PT: 4+57.9

C4 | 37°51°35" | 440.74 | 667.00 | 228.75 | 12+14.44 [ 16+55.18

PVI STA:* 1+00.00 - - - : : PVl STA::3450.00
PVI ELEV: 932.28 ! : : . PV |;:<|.|z\7/,-3 236.78 : : : : : : : : : : : : :
: : K: 53.57 : : : : 73, : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :
©.950 : LVC: - 150.00 : L e LVG: 280,00, L L e 990
“LOW PT. STA: 0+78.57 - : : ;rg?gH PPTT. EIE‘V 333452.‘?63; :
. W Ve 76 - . . . : X . . . . .
8 : Low.eT F'L:E ssare .8 8 : : : 3| : PV STA: 54+75.00 : : : : : : .. PVl STA: -10+00.00
3 102) .O|© o, H 3 . . . . . . . . VI Vi X . . .
818 Ble 3 2la: PVI ELEV: 932.28 : : : : : : R SR : : : : : : : :
945 ...... C.’a ........................... '50‘2’\ .................................................... ig,_co’?googo . LVC: 150.00 : 945
g £l Yl £l — : : : : : : : :
zld g  al@ : zld
e B . S S 3 3
. . > 0| Ite)
. U\ [o3["] (=115} NN "8
940 / HEEE 3|5 2le 3|9 3le 940
L ETE sl sk e R L She SIB A IRERERTREE Lo I&: L R
ITiM e =3 @ oo ‘o < (S . ..
/\ Slooo 143 [ N O ~0 > . .
g =15 Pl I R PP e a|o : zZla
) <|Z2== a| aju. . Tm 2O I
b e 29900 i
. = >> oo«
1 : Hgzzzz iy 935
I CHIEEZZZ D S S S S S S S S EEL-A0AS S
(B . 97‘0)
==
xZ

RIM:922.00
INV:903.91
INV:903.81

£ :
x|
<] :
Z| K 7 e e e e,
92¢ o : 54" BVG SDR 26 : : : , EX. 231 : : : TEX 208 T T T T : : : : : : ; : : : : : : - :
........ ""“'-'Q""""I"'"""I"'@'OITZ%I""""'I""""'I""""'I"'QA'gVC'SDR'ZG"I""""'I'""""I'"'"'24’f'PVC"SDR'ZB"""" : : : : : : :
g&gﬁ . e . . L@ 0.12% HI% . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
R : |
4 ™
=R !
ol i | ‘
CO9NSERE L e W ~ : SRRLUSERR ~ : : : : :
0+00 0+50 1400 1450 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4400 4450 5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 || 7+00 7450 8+00 8+50 “‘ 9+00 9+50 10{?0 10+50 11400 11450 12+00 12450 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50

PIzNEERengmeenng “

CIVIL ENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

00-ENG-113105-SHEET-STREET

X X (651)681-1914 Ihereby certfy that this plan was prepared by Revisions Date 04-28-2014. RYL AND HOMES I
2422 Es e Di " . . N
Mendiotn Hoights, MN 55120 Fax: 681-9488 e ! Desigd _PIGKAW PRELIMINARY STREET PLAN 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING 13 or 18

Www.pioneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. __19860 Date_04-28-2014 Drawn KAW/AR EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



6 0.5

15 6"MIN.TOPSOIL,
SEED & MULCH

.
[
L

/
|

2 ROWS SOD

MIN. 3" CL. 5 AGG. BASE

O . .57% —
by BELOW CURB & GUTTER
61 K SELECT
v GRANULAR
12 13 R SURMOUNTABLE SIDEWALK SECTION
M 7 CONCRETE CURB —_—
AND GUTTER 5" CONCRETE WALK MNDOT SPEC. 2521
| 17 TC=€ 4” GRANULAR MATERIAL MNDOT SPEC. 3149 2.B

=3
=

W
o

@
@
7
T

PAVEMENT SECTION
‘ [ 7171/2" MNDOT 2360 TYPE MV 3 WEARING COURSE (MVWEASOZSB)
Ocj,

#2357 TACK COAT
1-1/2” MNDOT 2360 TYPE MV 3 BITUMINOUS BASE (MVNW350358)
8" CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, 100% CRUSHED LIMESTONE MNDOT 3138

oo+zL

12" SELECT GRANULAR FILL MNDOT 3149.28

————APPROVED SUBGRADE (INCLUDES TEST ROLLING
AND SUBGRADE PREPARATION)

TYPICAL STREET SECTION

TYPICAL SECTION (N.T.S.)

\

X

—1400 e -~ © — ‘ = ‘ |
] ¢ ] b

5+00 6+00 6488

STREET A S mE .
jr B S CURVE TABLE
7 4 )
4

by

!

i

- S

O

= - R B CURVE | DELTA | LENGTH | RADIUS | TANGENT |  PC PT

a T c5 | 11°0515" | 58.05 | 300.00 | 29.12 |2+59.32 | 3+17.38 R~
o [ m C6 | 1102'54" | 86.77 | 450.00 | 43.52 | 3+17.38 | 4+04.15
= < | |
Lol Lud
Ll — 8 Il
o ()] 210 [ 0 25 50 100
= — | &1 — I |
n | e — F—

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

00+Z

-
|

g R S 8 2 3 o ] 2 & R e Q 3 s 2
= o < o o =] - - S o o - @ o =3 =
2 g 2 3 g g 2 3 8 5 8 § 8 8 g 5 ‘
000 PVLSTA 2430.00 950
PVI STA: —0436.00 : : : PV ELEV: 85149 :
PVI ELEV: 030.59. : : : " K: 50.00: : : : : :
PRAPCES PVI 'STA: 04+70.00 : " LVE: 1100.00 : : : PVl STA. 4490.00
vC: : PVIELEY: 920.89 : HIGH PT. STA: 2#30.00| - : : PR R : : : : : : : : : : : :
....... bve: 5000, 0 i g MO PTEEV 8524 L L LVG: 100.00 940
LOW PT. STA: 0+)8.33 dlg Cgle : : LOW PT. STA: 4+79.00 | : : : : : : : : : : : : :
LOW[PT ELEV: 810.06 2|2 2|2 o Low PT ELEV: ‘92020,
3l gl ] &8 8| - : 8| :
2|3 8| 9|, gl 2|3 2|8
SEEIEEY 38 8. alw o TiE HEo BIR BT T e TS T T S TR T s ER VTR TN 940
ws O ISP [S10 el
5% Zld ald : ala: ala:
SRS . : : :
Sz :
22 SIB\E |
moRon NI
[SRoR-R=TN ~on
S3SSE Q¥+
Zzzzz 955
- S>3
2z

: LRopossb

GRADE

| .
[ I .
[ — <
g E gl S
G Enly
[REny == = +.
[E0QN @ gl
915 12593 g0 915
................................................................... H<=l>‘ i edem T R N R R AR R
| lovglha : : : : N : . e
17 : 8" PVC SDR 35 Eﬁgg
el T35 : 8" PVC SR 35 - 0.40% b E
.20 : 8" PVC SDR 26 © 0.40% - : ofie
Il"8" DIP CL52 ! © 0.40% : 7o 910
L e O A A O O e A S S LT O A S NP JL I
} }o+oo 0450 1400 1450 2400 2450 3400 3+50 4400 4450 5400 5+50 6+00 6+50 7400 7450
PI zNEERenglnem’rzg 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-STREET
. (651) 681-1914 Ihere}?y cen‘llyth(fl lhls‘plan was prepared by Revisions Date 04-28-2014 RYLAND HOMES
Mendors Faights, MN 35120 Fax: 681-04558 s ! L — Dot PicKAW PRELIMINARY STREET PLAN 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING 14 o 18
s, WWwWw.pioneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. __ 19860 Date _04-28-2014 Drawn KAW/AR EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



£/
[s)
S
p)
° @ 60' RO
3 1 2 3 15 30" B-B 15
3

‘ ; 6”MIN.TOPSOIL, 6' 0.5
SEED & MULCH

OUTLOT A
\

\” w‘\\ K

TR DR T / MIN. 3" CL. 5 AGC. BASE
| [ 1 | BELOW CURB & GUTTER
™ y SELECT
> A3 GRANULAR
o = — — — s
- 2+00 1400 —1+00

STREET B ’ SoNeReTE e e SIDEWALK_SECTION.

‘ ‘ N AND GUTTER 5" CONCRETE WALK MNDOT SPEC. 2521

— - g, 3 TC=¢ 4" GRANULAR MATERIAL MNDOT SPEC. 3149 2.B

0 = N \ [T~ PAVEMENT SECTION
— 4 R SN &0 A 5 L_1-1/2" MNDOT 2360 TYPE MV 3 WEARING COURSE (MVWE45035B)
T ® — #2357 TACK COAT
1-1/2" MNDOT 2360 TYPE MV 3 BITUMINOUS BASE (MVNW350358)
i ! | 8" CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, 100% CRUSHED LIMESTONE MNDOT 3138
! 127 SELECT GRANULAR FILL MNDOT 3149.28
9 L APPROVED SUBGRADE (INCLUDES TEST ROLLING
AND SUBGRADE PREPARATION)
/ 1
P e ST ETETS | | TYPICAL STREET SECTION
: ) / TYPICAL SECTION (N.T.S.)
3 ; [
L | ( /

‘ =
180’
o0+s

10 | \ / CURVE TABLE
/

PT: 4404.15 7 CURVE | DELTA LENGTH | RADIUS | TANGENT PC PT
,
4 1 12 8 \ // C7 | 5941'55" | 135.59 | 130.13 | 74.67 | -2456.13 | —1420.55
e I / ’ 8 90°00’00" | 157.08 | 100.00 | 100.00 | 3+00.88 | 4+57.96
| N \/ ‘

RARY ACCESS

00+9

R5

H
F-\T
o
f
]
|
=
|-
)
©
\\\
|
///
/////

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

;. <+ < M ol - =] o o0 ~N . < M M. o o o - [=B o o o
90D MGH PLISTAL 749538 98D
: “UHIGH PTELEV: - 944.56
PVI STA: 8+40.00 .
PVI"ELEV: 945.86 - : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :
K 3077 - - g - : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :
LVC: ~200.00 PVI STA: - 4+50.00 X PVI STA: 2+85.00 - - . . . . . . . . . . : : : : : - 950
............................................... CUPMLELEV: . 938.84. . | ol VBN 03418 il Y
EEEEEE S : : 8 K 8333 8| 8 K: 75.00 8
: /N : § % LVC: 100.00 § % E i LVC: 1150.00 § 3
: : : > : n : -
EXISTING : B 13 D I it 945
GROUND : : el s|n gl gl|.
.................................... \Eﬁididid
1.80% \ 4
T —~zf2 I R S S S 940
- 388 :
: SIS :
] -5.00F S5 PROPOSED :
] (ToR 2z GRADE NEE LIS 935
.................. R R R e e ey EE L e e e e P e P ey E e O EEEEEEEEREEEEREFERRRRRRRRI b:- 1. 1vix LTS TP TP TEPTEPTEPEERTS O T
: : 725555 3% Jio0
_‘;— : 43s555s R0 o
: 87 PVC SDR 35 - : I3zzz2 255 REEE
: T e 13m0 : TN 222 1222
930 : : . Szzz

8" PVC SDR : :
@ 1.80% : :
‘8" PVC SDR"
@2127 ......................................................................... 925
8"PVC
@ 3.40% :
. M
28T 0% S
920 ¢ : : : : : : : : : : : : : 8" PVC SDR B 920
........................................................................................................................................................... @1,20% - IS [l +<g_
: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : - : m<o—: Ve
: : oSy : : IR
T E AR .y : b
T3] 8" AVC SDR 35
a2 © 1.24% 915
8+50 8+00 7450 7400 6+50 6+00 5+50 5+00 4450 4400 3+50 3+00 2+50 2+00 1450 1400 0+50 0

PIzNEERengmeenng

CIVIL ENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

00-ENG-113105-SHEET-STREET

Thereby certify that this plan w d by Revisions . 28-21
2422 Enterprise Drive (651 6811914 ot it o et g ot N R bre G4 RYLAND HOMES HUNTERS CROSSING |

Fax: 681-9488
WWWw.pioneereng.com

Paul T Cherne Designed __ PICKAW PRELIMINARY STREET PLAN 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE 15 or 18

Mendota Heights, MN 55120
endota Heights, Reg. No. _ 19860 Date_04-28-2014 Drawn KAW/AR EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

am a duly Licensed Professional
under the laws of the State of Mi

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



I iH 60 60" RO
b ROW 15 30° B-B 15
3

15' 6"MIN.TOPSOIL, 6 0.5’
SEED & MULCH

% S——
[
<

o0+9
;—I

® .

PC: 7+15.9 8 7
| 10 9
& k
‘ \
N

: .
AN i % AN
[ [ ] [ Jx‘ \¢ [
 haTE el

2 ROWS SOD

MIN. 3" CL. 5 AGG. BASE
BELOW CURB & GUTTER

L_1-1/2" MNDOT 2360 TYPE MV 3 WEARING COURSE (MVWE450358)
#2357 TACK COAT

1=1/2" MNDOT 2360 TYPE MV 3 BITUMINOUS BASE (MVNW35035B)

8" CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, 100% CRUSHED LIMESTONE MNDOT 3138
12" SELECT GRANULAR FILL MNDOT 3149.2B

APPROVED SUBGRADE (\NCLUD)ES TEST ROLLING
10N

—
00+9

g SELECT
IRl 12 GRANULAR
PN

ikt CONGRETE CUR () SIDEWALK_SECTION.
0 AND GUTTER 5" CONCRETE WALK MNDOT SPEC. 2521
m 14 TC=¢ 4" GRANULAR MATERIAL MNDOT SPEC. 3149 2.8
m [ PAVEMENT SECTION

—

AND SUBGRADE PREPARATI

TYPICAL _STREET SECTION

TYPICAL SECTION (N.T.S.)

70°C/¥8 Id

OUTLOT D —

CURVE TABLE
CURVE | DELTA | LENGTH | RADIUS | TANGENT |  PC PT
€9 |9000°00” | 157.08 | 100.00 | 100.00 |7+15.96 |8+73.04
C10 | 4500'00" | 80.45 | 102.43 | 42.43 |14+18.56 | 14+99.01

T T T i

25 50 100

S
©

?@

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

o) <;E o) o tD'E v— @© M [} eqz ] ) @ %) «:E
: 3 q: 2 3 3 3 Q I 3 8 : o % 3 3 &
. o 0. [ [ o. . =) o o o o @ o o o.
955 ¢ : : : : : 955
.......... e T A
- 'PVI ELEV:  945.86 : : : : :
: : K: 30.77 : : : : “PVI STA: 11+40.00
L . LVC:  200.00 . . . . ©PVI ELEV:  931.76 . . . . . . . . . .
X HIGH PT. STA:. 74+95.38 . X : : : K: 42.11 : : : : : : : : : : : : X
950 .......................................................................................... HIGH. PT ELEV: | 944.56. . .. ... ... ol . LVC: 160.00 : 950
: R o 0o : : =i : :
. : o|NNTTT ¢ I He) o
. . . . . . '3% T Q Q
: : : : : N\—EXISTING §mm 215 Ble S«
: : : : :  GROUND - Sl Hss el ks +|2
D945 i GRAINR e 3z . g ee S il 945
- o __0!
: RS} el
I : S >\
1.80% i a|m alm
LA NS 940
R
TS S ENE SRS SRS ER SRR SE RPN RRRY 1 BRSRERS e S S SO SRS SR SRR SRR 935
. o
. Y
: z I
. . . . . . . 5 N . bzl .- 1351\'
: : : : : : : : 8" PVC SDR 35 Yoos
930 . . . . . - T . . . @ 1.37% ﬁ55 930
.......... L e T L @RI s T P P PP S L
" PVC SDR 35
o 1.80%
R L S SRS S SRS EE SR SRR SRR SR SRR PR TSR PR SEEREE PR Ry o e CUL LSS SRRRTERE! (| Mtk SRR RE S apae SRR LUy o SRURR L) A U SRES IS TEPE PR T PSS ST EEE SRS RE PRSP PR 925
D R e 920
299"
S e gevesoR 35 8 R R S 915
6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10400 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00 12+50 13+00 13450 0-40%4100 14+50 15+00

PI%NEERengineeri’rzg 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-STREET

CIVIL ENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

651) 681-1914 hereby certify that this plan was prepared by Revisions Date 04282014 RYLAND HOMES HUNTERS CROSSING |

2422 Enterprise Dri runder my direct supervisi ) S
MendotaHehts, MN 55120 Fax: 6515458 ity i s g P e et mcKaw PRELIMINARY STREET PLAN 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE 16 oF 18
) Www.ploneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. __19860 Date_04-28-2014 Drawn KAW/AR EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



SEPNOG AN

INSTALL ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

INSTALL PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES (SILT FENCE).

STRIP TOPSOIL, STOCKPILE AND STABILIZE IN BERM FOR FUTURE SPREADING.

DIG TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN, BASIN TO BE 1800 CF/ACRE OF AREA STRIPPED. CLEAN TEMP BASIN
ONCE 50% FULL.

ALL SOILS WILL BE COMPACTED PER SPECIFICATIONS.

MAINTAIN DRAINAGE DURING GRADING OPERATION TO TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN.

COMPLETE SITE GRADING PER PLAN

RESPREAD TOPSOIL MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 4" DEPTH.

MAINTAIN DRAINAGE TO TEMP SEDIMENT BASIN UNTIL NEXT PHASE BEGINS.

. STABILIZE DENUDED AREAS AND STOCKPILES WITHIN TIME FRAME LISTED IN EROSION PREVENTION PRACTICES

GENERAL NOTES

THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MANAGER SHALL BE A PERSON TRAINEJ KNOWLEDGEABLE AND
EXPERIENCED IN THE APPLICATION OF EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS WHO WILL OVER
SEE THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SWPPP AND THE INSTALLATION, INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE
EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS BEFORE AND DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY
N.P.D.E.S. PERMIT, INCLUDING THE REQUIREMENT TO MINIMIZE THE AREA DISTURBED BY GRADING AT ANY
GIVEN TIME AND TO COMPLETE TURF RESTORATION WITHIN THE TIME REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT AFTER
TEMPORARY CEASING GRADING OR COMPLETION OF GRADING.

A COPY OF THESE PLANS MUST BE ON THE JOB SITE WHENEVER CONSTRUCTION IS IN PROGRESS.

BMP'S REFER TO EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES DEFINED IN THE MPCA PROTECTING WATER
QUALITY IN URBAN AREAS AND THE MINNESOTA CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLANNING HANDBOOK.

ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITIES (BMP’S) SHALL BE INSTALLED AND IN OPERATION PRIOR

TO LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES. SOME EROSION CONTROLS SUCH AS CHECK DAMS AND TEMPORARY SILT
PONDS MAY BE INSTALLED AS GRADING OCCURS IN THE SPECIFIC AREA. THEY SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL
CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED AND THE POTENTIAL FOR EROSION HAS PASSED.

THE BMP'S SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ANTICIPATED SITE
CONDITIONS. AS CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES AND UNEXPECTED OR SEASONAL CONDITIONS DICTATE, THE
PERMITTEE SHALL ANTICIPATE THAT MORE BMP'S WILL BE NECESSARY TO ENSURE EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL ON THE SITE. DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION, IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
PERMITTEE TO ADDRESS ANY NEW CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE CREATED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITES
AND/OR CLIMATIC EVENTS AND TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL BMP’S OVER AND ABOVE THE MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS THAT MAY BE NEEDED TO PROVIDE EFFECTIVE PROTECTION OF
WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES.

ALL TREES NOT LISTED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE PROTECTED. DO NOT OPERATE EQUIPMENT WITHIN THE
DRIP LINE, ROOT ZONES OR WITHIN TREE PROTECTION FENCE AREAS.

WHEREVER POSSIBLE, PRESERVE THE EXISTING TREES, GRASS AND OTHER VEGETATIVE COVER TO HELP
FILTER RUNOFF.

OPERATE TRACK EQUIPMENT (DOZER) UP AND DOWN EXPOSED SOIL SLOPES ON FINAL PASS, LEAVING
mbﬁaTEG’E%%\gIEOSNPEPmDICULAR TO THE SLOPE. DO NOT BACK— BLADE. LEAVE A SURFACE ROUGH TO

. TEMPORARY SEED SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE T0 MNDOT 2575 gc 3876. CONSISTING OF:

. MULCH SHALL BE MNDOT TYPE 3 0 2 TDNS PE? ACRE OR APPROVED EQUAL AND DISK ANCHORED
IN_PLACE OR APPROVED EQUAL, INSTALLED TO MINIMUM 90% COVERAGE OF THE SURFACE AREA
DISTURBED.

e TYPE 1 FERTILIZER, 10-10-20 @ 200 LBS. PER ACRE

SERMANBIT TURF RESTORATION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MNDOT 2575 & 3876. CONSISTING

¢ MN SEED MIX 25-121 AT 75 POUNDS PER ACRE.

¢ MULCH SHALL BE MNDOT TYPE 3 @ 2 TONS PER ACRE OR APPROVED EQUAL AND DISK ANCHORED
IN PLACE OR APPROVED EQUAL, INSTALLED TO MINIMUM 80% COVERAGE OF THE SURFACE AREA
DISTURBED.MULCH AT 90 % COVERAGE WITH DISC ANCHOR.

« TYPE 3 FERTILIZER, 22-5-10 80%W.IN @ 350 LBS PER ACRE.

. SLOPES AT 3:1 OR STEEPER, AND/OR WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS SHALL BE SEEDED AND HAVE AN

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET TYPE 3 INSTALLED OR MAY BE HYDROSEEDED WITH TACKIFIER MULCH.

3 IHRE ACSDNTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL SOILS AND SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO EXISTING STREETS AND PAVED

. IF BLOWING DUST BECOMES A NUISANCE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY WATER FROM A TANK TRUCK TO

ALL CONSTRUCTION AREAS.

. WITHIN 7 DAYS OF COMPLETION OF THE SITE GRADING OPERATIONS THE ENTIRE SITE (EXCEPT ROADWAYS)

SHALL HAVE BEEN SEEDED AND MULCHED AND SILT FENCE SHALL INSTALLED AROUND ALL PONDS.

. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF WITHIN

THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION IS ACHIEVED OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES
ARE NO LONGER NEEDED.

. THE MINIMIZATION OF SOIL COMPACTION MUST BE USED ON AREAS OUTSIDE OF SPECIFIC COMPACTION

REQUIRED AREAS. THESE PRACTICES INCLUDE: PREVENTING HEAVY EQUIPMENT TRAFFIC AND CONSTRUCTION
TRAFFIC FROM AREAS, USING PRACTICES TO PREVENT CONCENTRATED FLOW OCCURRING OVER THE SOIL,
PROVIDE LIGHT TRACKED EQUIPMENT TO CONSTRUCT AREA TO FINAL GRADE. THE AREAS REQUIRING LOOSE
SOIL INCLUDE ALL TOPSOIL PLACEMENT AND INFILTRATION/FILTRATION BASINS.

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS
A. EROSION PREVENTION PRACTICES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT CONSTRUCTION PHASING, VEGETATIVE BUFFER STRIPS, HORIZONTAL SLOPE
GRADING, AND OTHER CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES THAT MINIMIZE EROSION. THE LOCATION OF AREAS NOT TO BE
DISTURBED MUST BE DELINEATED (E.G. WITH FLAGS, STAKES, SIGNS, SILT FENCE, ETC.) ON THE DEVELOPMENT
SITE BEFORE WORK BEGINS.

2. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MUST BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY WHENEVER ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS
PERMANENTLY OR TEMPORARILY CEASED ON ANY PORTION IF THE SITE AND WILL NOT RESUME FOR A PERIOD
EXCEEDING 7 CALENDAR DAYS. STABILIZATION MUST BE COMPLETED NO LATER THAN 7 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER
THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.

o

ALL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS WITHIN 200 FEET OF A SURFACE WATER OR ANY STORMWATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEM
WHICH IS CONNECTED TO A SURFACE WATER MUST BE STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS. THESE AREAS INCLUDE POND
SIDE_SLOPES, EXPOSED SOIL AREAS WITH A POSITIVE SLOPE TO A CURB AND GUTTER SYSTEM, STORM SEWER
INLET, DRAINAGE DITCH, OR OTHER SYSTEM THAT DISCHARGES TO A SURFACE WATER.

THE NORMAL WETTED PERIMETER OF ANY DRAINAGE DITCH MUST BE STABILIZED WITHIN 200 LINEAL FEET FROM
THE PROPERTY EDGE, OR FROM THE POINT OF DISCHARGE TO ANY SURFACE WATER (WITHIN 24 HOURS OF
CONNECTING TO A SURFACE WATER).

>

o

PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS OF
CONNECTION TO A SURFACE WATER.

B. SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES

SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES MUST MINIMIZE SEDIMENT ENTERING SURFACE WATERS. DITCHES AND SEDIMENT
BASINS REQUIRE SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ONLY AS APPROPRIATE FOR SITE CONDITIONS. IF DOWN GRADE
SYSTEM IS OVERLOADED, ADDITIONAL UPGRADE PRACTICES MUsT BE INSTALLED AND THE SWPPP_MUST BE
AMENDED. THERE SHALL BE NO UNBROKEN SLOP! FOR SLOPES WITH A
GRADE OF 3:1 OR STEEPER. SLOPES MAY BE BROKm WITH SILT FENCE RDCK CHECK DAMS, COMPOST SNAKES,
OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS AND/OR AS SHOWN ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN.

2. SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES MUST BE ESTABLISHED ON DOWNGRADE PERIMETERS BEFORE UPGRADE LAND
DISTURBING ACTIVITIES BEGIN.

3. THE TIMING OF SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES MAY BE ADJUSTED TO ACCOMMODATE SHORT TERM ACTIVITIES.
HOWEVER, THESE PRACTICES MUST BE INSTALLED BEFORE THE NEXT PRECIPITATION EVENT EVEN IF THE
ACTIITY IS NOT COMPLETE.

4. CONTRACTOR MUST PROTECT ALL STORM DRAIN INLETS BY APPROPRIATE BMP'S DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL
ALL SOURCES WITH POTENTIAL FOR DISCHARGING TO THE INLET HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.

5. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES MUST HAVE SILT FENCE AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE BASE OF THE STOCKPILE AND
CANNOT BE PLACED IN SURFACE WATERS, INCLUDING STORM WATER CONVEYANCES SUCH AS CURB AND GUTTER
SYSTEMS, OR CONDUITS OR DITCHES.

o

CONTRACTOR MUST INSTALL TEMPORARY (OR PERMANENT) SEDIMENTATION BASINS WHERE TEN OR MORE ACRES
OF DISTURBED SOIL DRAIN TO A COMMON LOCATION AND/OR AS SHOWN ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN.

C. A Al A AINA(

. DEWATERING OR ANY TYPE OF SURFACE DRAINAGE THAT MAY HAVE TURBID OR SEDIMENT LADEN DISCHARGE
WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED TO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT BASIN ON THE PROJECT SITE WHENEVER POSSIBLE.
IF THE WATER CANNOT BE DISCHARGED TO A BASIN PRIOR TO ENTERING THE SURFACE WATER, IT MUST BE
TREATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE BMP'S SUCH THAT THE DISCHARGE DOES NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT THE
RECEIVING WATER OR DOWNSTREAM LANDOWNERS. THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT DISCHARGE POINTS
ARE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SCOUR. THE DISCHARGE MUST BE DISPERSED OVER NATURAL
ROCK RIP RAP, SAND BAGS, PLASTIC SHEETING, OR OTHER ACCEPTED ENERGY DISSIPATION MEASURES.

2. ALL WATER FROM DEWATERING MUST BE DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES NOT CAUSE NUISANCE
CONDITIONS, EROSION, OR INUNDATION OF WETLANDS CAUSING SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE WETLAND.

D. INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE

. THE CONTRACTOR MUST APPOINT SOMEONE TO INSPECT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE ONCE EVERY SEVEN DAYS
DURING ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT OF GREATER THAN 0.5 INCHES
IN 24 HOURS. ALL INSPECTIONS MUST BE RECORDED IN WRITING AND RETAINED PER M.P.C.A. N.P.D.E.S.
REQUIREMENTS. (NOTE: LOCAL JURISDICTION MAY REQUIRE A MORE FREQUENT INTERVAL OF INSPECTION.)

2. ALL NONFUNCTIONAL BMPS MUST BE REPAIRED, REPLACED OR SUPPLEMENTS WITH FUNCTIONAL BMPS BY THE
END OF THE NEXT BUSINESS DAY AFTER DISCOVERY, OR AS SOON AS FIELD CONDITIONS ALLOW ACCESS
UNLESS ANOTHER TIME FRAME IS SPECIFIED. (SEE MPCA NPDES PERMIT IV.E.5).

E. POLLUTION PREVENTION MANAGEMENT MEASURES
1. SOLID WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PER M.P.C.A. REQUIREMENTS.
2. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS MUST BE STORED AND DISPOSED OF PER M.P.C.A. REGULATIONS.

3. EXTERNAL WASHING OF CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES MUST BE LIMITED TO A DEFINED AREA OF THE SITE. RUNOFF
MUST BE CONTAINED AND WASTE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF. NO ENGINE DECREASING IS ALLOWED ON SITE.

e I - I
4% 4%
4N BITUMINOU3 S
e TRAIL %
10:1 10:1 e —
[Sa N IRON ENHANCED
¢ il SAND FILTER
L_VAR"':S_'I DRAINAGE & UTILTY—(5>S ——————— =80
EASEMENT |
4" SAND FILTER FINISHED GROUND—— | |
6” IRON/SAND FILTER MIX ELEVATION © [oBoeene
(5% IRON BY WEIGHT) LOWEST FLOOR | —_ |
NONWOVEN FILTER FABRIC 4” SAND FILTER ELEVATION 7 e
4" PERF. D.T. 4” WASHED COURSE FILTER AGGREGATE | HOUSE TYPES

EPDM RUBBER LINER

POND SECTION WITH IRON ENHANCED SAND FILTER

|

| 1.5 R ——RAMBLER OR SPLIT ENTRY
NUMBER OF STEPS —t [TCF=29.0 | LO —RAMBLER LOOKOUT OR SPLIT

\‘I\ ENTRY WALKOUT

(IF REQUIRED)
WO —RAMBLER WALKOUT

I
I
GARACE ELEVATION —r—~_ | Y %?EP || SLO —SIDE LOOKOUT
I
I
I

A X Z

< Q<

o < J
ma

[\'4 -

FINISHED GROUND ELEVATION g Y > I}
PER PLAN [ & e a -
VARIES =5 0 65’ 15' - VARIES VARIES | VARIES
9 PAD FINISH |GRADE
207 GARAGE ELEVATION PER PLAN—\

MIN

BASEMENT FLOOR

OJ

TOPSOIL

RAMBLER

(TYPICAL

SECTION NOT TO
SCALE)

SEE TYPICAL
STREET SECTION

VARIES 10’

REAR PAD

40'

65
PAD

25

SETBACK
PER PLAN

15" - VARIES VARIES | VARIES

5

MIN,

FINISH GRADE
GRADING GRADE:

LOWEST OPENING

GARAGE ELEVATION PER PLAN—\

/~TOPSOIL

in
a
-
2o |

FINISHED GROUND ELEVATION

s

LOWEST FLOOR PER PLAN
BASEMENT FLOOR

O

\—SUBGRADE IJ;Ll

FINISH | GRADE

GRADING GRADE

'
1
| SEE TYPICAL: |
STREET SECTION

FINISHED GROUND ELEVATION
PER PLAN

LOWEST FLOOR/
LOWEST OPENING
PER PLAN

BASEM

FLOOR

(TYPICAL

SECTION NOT TO
SCALE>

PER PLAN
(TYPICAL SECTION NOT 10
CALED
A
<<
o %
4 65' <
S PAD &
- 4 .
VARIES 10 40’ - 25° 15’ - VARIES VARIES - VARIES
FINISH GRADE GARAGE ELEVATION PER PLAN FINISH |GRADE
GRADING GRADE _\
)

SEE TYPICAL
STREET SECTION

77
LI s s

,—~TOPSOIL

AN
SELECT BACKFILL S
T

_ TSETBACK

FINISH GRADE
K GRADING GRADE

N.TS. ‘
RECOMMENDED 4\\ SWO —SIDE WALKOUT MATERIAL | SUBGRADE 1

w w w w GARAGE SDE ‘ e 379 1} | 7//77///BACKFILL MATERIAL — M RS NN R "Na H

Z Z 4 Z FINISHED ELEVATION— | EXISTING GROUND A SELECT BACKFILL |

. . . . @LoT CoRNER N ,,;,'\?\ ) 0) -5' MATERIAL

S S ] S 5.5 345 S BOTTOM OF

3 S UNSUITABLE MATERIAL NON—-SELECT COMPACTED
LOT PROFILE T —— - Y i( ’ © BACKHLL MATmIAL
e pm—— r N UNDISTURBED SOIL
STREET PRODLE. =" 4~ —— ———ET — ¢ STREET — X I
DIRECTION OF FLOW ON STREET os— T T T T T T T - 2 :—T—* )
0.5 057 UNDISTURBED SOIL 10— SUBGRADE
LOT BENCHING DETAIL (T[Y%'II]CERSE%DI]NEINID
NO SCALE SCALE)Y
PI zNEERengnemng 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-DTLS-GR
CIVILENGINEERS  LANDPLANNERS  LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS . |
. . (651) 681-1914 Thereby certify that this plan was prepared by Revisions Date 04-28-2014 RYLAND HOMES
2422 F D me or under my direct supervision and tha
Mendoltle:cliglgsl‘;w "MN 55120 Fax: 6819488 e e ot B Paul . Cherne Designed _PIC/KAW GRADING DETAILS 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING 17 oF 18
i Www.ploneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg.No. 19800 pate 04282014 Drawn KAW/AR EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.




1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT OPERATIONS AND IMPLEMENT M

NNESOTA

It = 0. DRAINAGE DITCHES, THE NORMAL WETTED PERIMETER OF ANY TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT 16 IZED WHEN COMSTRUCTION
POLLUTION COMTROL AGENCY (MPCA) BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) TO 4 . = At
: DRAIMAGE DITCH OR SWALE THAT DRAINS WATER FROM ANY PORTION OF THE MS OR WETLANDS IN ORDER TO
L S AT o 1 :; £S5 e e £, < 1o
COMNTROL ST SILTATION.AND. EROSTNG INTO, DRAISAGE WAYs, THE PONTRACTOR, CONSTRUCTION SITE, OR DIVERTS WATER AROUND THE SITE. MUST BE STABILIZED WITHIN THE INSTALLATION OF FLOTATION 1. RESTORE ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH 6 INCHES OF TOPSOIL CONFORMING TO
PERMITS ISSUED FOR THE WORK TO as COMPLETED. THE ENGINEER MAY 200 LINEAL FEET FROM THE PROPERTY EDGE, OR FROM THE POINT OF DISCHARGE INTO SILT CURTAINS WilL BE REQUIRED AS DIRECTED BY THE CITY ENGINEER, MNDOT 3877.
[SSUE A STOP WORK ORGER FOR EVELDPHENT WORK AND BUILDING ANY SURFACE WATER. STABILIZATION OF THE LAST 200 LINEAL FEET WUST BE COMPLETED : i T g B : B i} _ B ) B
L WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER CONNECTING TO A SURFACE WATER. STABILIZATION OF THI 17. CRETE WASHOUT ONSITE. ALL LIQUID AND SOLID WASTES GEMERATED BY CONCRETE 2, PROTECT ALL STORM S INLETS AS SPECIFIED HEREIN AND MAINTAIN UNTIL
CONSTRUCTION FOR: MONCOMPLIAN WIH THESE. MEASURES. REMAINING PORTIONS OF ANY TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT DITCHES OR SWALES MUST BE WASHOUT OPERATIONS MUST BE CONTAINED IN A LEAK—PROOF CONTAINMENT FACILITY EIREET CORSTRUCTION. 15 CAMPIETED . = i ik
ht 5 \ 5 " R IMPERMEABLE LINER, A COMPACTE UNER THAT DOES W d ’ J Lt
2. SEQUENCING. ALL SILT FENCE AND OTHER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE COMPLETE WITHIN. 14 :}:gsr‘ﬁ?:QH.:\:SO“%,;E:;’T“LESRITLL; ’éibl-;f*[f&";:“ YATER AND COHSTRLUCTION B D N LAiE TEAT LOES. NOT. sLLOW s,
IN PLACE AND APPROVED BY ENGINEER PRIOR TO ANY REMOVALS, EXCAVATION OR oR IFE%M:\NEI1 DITCHES OR SWALES THAT ARE BE o AND SOLID WASTES MUST NOT CONTACT THE GROUND, AND THERE 3. MAINTAIN ALL SILT FENCE AND REPAIR OR REPLACE AS NEEDED OR REQUIRED
CONSTRLICTION AND SHALL EE MANTAINED UNTIL VIABLE TURF OR GROUND COVER ~ ; Y BEs : TE WASHOUT OPERATIONS OR AREAS. LIGUID AN UNTIL TURF HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED
HAS BEEN ESTABUSHED AND APPIOVED BY THE ENGINEER. CONTAINMENT SYSTEM (WITH PROPERLY DESIGNED ROCK DHTCH CHECKS, BIO ROLLS, SILT JPEALY AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH MPCA REGULATIONS. A SIGN MUST ' )
- B DIKES, ETC.) DO KOT M:EQ_TO BE STABILIZED. TH REAS MUST BE STABILIZED WITHIN i NT 70 EACH WASHOUT FACILITY TO INFORM CONCRETE ECUIPMENT IR R, S S S S
3. SILT FENCE. THE CONMTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SILT FENCE AT THE LOCATIONS SHOWN 24 HOURS AFTER NO LONGER BEING U AS A SEDI T CONTAINMENT SYSTEM. OPERATORS TO UTILZE THE PROPER FACILITIES . E T L ECGI S [ NG.
ON THE PLANS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY STAMDAI [J DE S SILT FENCE o - h o - -
DAMS AND INTERIM SUMPS SHALL BE PLACED TO IN 11. TURF ESTABLISHMENT, ALL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS MUST BE STABILIZED AS SOON AS 5. A MINIMUM OF 2 ROWS OF SOD SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO THE BACK OF
CONCENTRATED RUNOFF FROM OPEN GRADED AREAS. POSSIBLE TO LIMIT SOIL EROSION BUT IN NO CASE LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER THE CURBS ALONG ALL BOULEVARDS. SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED DIRECTLY
BE REQUIRED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, Eggﬁ:zgﬁzﬂri C.;i’ggg’\r IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY OR BEHIND THE SOD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY STANDARD DETAILS
“ SISTOWS PUACED AROUND THE ENTRE PERMETER. | SCOMENT TRAPRING 12. MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED 6. BOULEVARD AND DITCH RESTORATION INCLUDES FINE GRADING, WHICH INCLUDES THE
" THROUGHOLT THE CONSTRUCTION AMD UNTIL SATISFACTORY ESTABLISHMENT OF REMOVAL OF ROCKS, DEBRIS AND SOIL CHUNKS, WHILE MAINTAINING POSITIVE
5. INLET PROTECTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON ALL PERMANENT GROUND COVER IS OBTAINED. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DRAINAGE.
Al i 5 MEASURES, AND STORMWATER OUTFALLS MUST BE BE IN!
INLET PROTECTION SHALL ALSO BE PROVI L PROPDSED STORM SEWER 24 HOURS OF THE SITE RECENVING 0.5 INCHES OF RAI
INLETS IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION OF THE INLET. INLET PROTECTION MUST BE SAME DAY OR FOLLOWING DAY OF THE INSPECTIOM. Ub
INSTALLED IN A MANMER THAT WILL MOT IMPOUND WATER FOR EXTENDED PERIODS OF REPAIRED OR CLEANED UP WITHIN 48~HOURS OF NOTIFICATI |C\ SHALL P[SULT IN A STOP
TIME OR IN A MANNER THAT PRESENTS A HAZARD TO VEHICULAR OR PEDESTRIAMN TRAFFIC. WORK ORDER, AND/OR SAID WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.
B. TEMPDRJ\R” SEDIMENT BASINS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCORPORATE TEMPORARY SEDI T .
THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCT IC'\I SITE TO CAPTURE RUNOFF AMD SLOW THE FLOW 13, REMOVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL TEMPORARY
ATER AND ALLOW SECIME TILE U'J1 TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASING SHALL BE N CONTROL MEASURES, s "U‘- URES AND DEVICES ONLY AFTER RECENNG
INSTALLED AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEE | ER APPROVAL. EBR! AND S ALONG SILT FENCES SHALL
: BE REMOVED le' 5 E. INTRACTOR SHALL HAMD RAKE SILT
7. ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRAMCE. A ROCK ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND AREAS ALONG THE FENCE LOCATIONS TD IDE A SWOOTH FINAL GRADE AND
MAINTAINED AS SHOWN ON THE PLAM TO REDUCE TRACKING OF SILT AND DIRT ONTO SHALL RESTORE THE GROUND SURFACE WITH SEED OR 50D, AS REQUIRED, TO
THE PUBLIC STREETS. A GEOTEXTLE FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED UNDERNEATH THE MATCH THE FINISHED GRADE TO THE ADJACENT AREA.
ROCK, THE ROCK SHALL BE PERIODICALLY REPLENISHED TO MAINTAIN THE INTENDED
PERFORMANCE, MUD AND DEBRIS SHA REMOVED OR SCRAPED FROM TIRES 14. FINAL STORM SEWER SYSTEM. AT THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK AND BEFORE THE
AND VEHICLE UNDERCARRIAGE PRIOR TO LEAVING THE SITE. FINAL WALK THROUGH, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE STORM SEWER INLET
PROTECTION MEASURES AND THOROUGH USH THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.
8. STREET SWEEPING. ALL STREETS USED FOR ACCESS TO THE SITE AND HAUL ROUTES SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE COMP Y REMOVED AND CLEANED AT THE INLETS,
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION EGUIPNENT AND MATERIAL SUPPLIES SHALL BE CLEANED OUTLETS, AND DOWNSTREAM OF EACH OUTLET. RIPRAP AND GEOTEXTILE FABRIC MAY
AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. THE CITY OR ENGINEER MAY ORDER ADDITIONAL REQUIRE REPLACEMENT AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER TO OBTAIN A LIKE NEW
SWEEPING OF THE STREETS AS DEEMED REQUIRED AT DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR EXPEMSE INSTALLATION ACH TABLE TO THE CITY.
9. POSITVE DRAINAGE AND PROTECTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN POSITIVE 15, DITCH CHECK (BMOROLL BLANKET SYSTEM). BIOROLL AND BLANKET SYSTEMS SHALL BE
DRAINAGE THROUGHOUT THE SITE AT ALL TIMES. LOW POINTS WITHIN AND ALONG BE INSTALLED AS DITCH CHECKS ONLY IN SPECIFIED LOCATIONS AS APPROVED EY
T B "HE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO BE UTILIZED IN AREAS WHERE VEHICLE
{ER MEANS TO FACILITATE PROPER DRAINAGE
VIOUSLY GRADED AREAS FROM EROSION, WOOD
IATELY ON STEEP SLOPES (1:3 OR GREATER)
IPORARY POMDS, AND OUTLETS AND OVERFLOWS
MINIMIZE SILT IN THE RUNOFF.
S i RATION PLANS
0N NTRO Q i 1 < | 1 AN <
S5ION CONTROL PLANS SION COMNTOL PLANS SION CONTOL PLANS
STANDARD DRAWING NO. STANDARD DRAWING NO. STANDARD DRAWING NO. STANDARD DRAWING NO.
KE ELMO 600A \KE ELMO 600B \KE ELMO 600C \KE ELMO 600D
LAKE ELMO LAKE ELMO LAKE ELMO LAKE ELMO
5" T-SHAPED METAL FENCE POST NOTE: MAINTAIN AND CLEAN QUT DEMICES AS NECESSARY
(NEAR VEHICLE/CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC) TO ACHIEVE PROPER FLOW OF STORM WATER INTO STORM SYSTEM.
OR 2"x2" WOOD POST --
6 4y s -
ke Ay FILTER ASSEMBLY
—AMuy POLYESTER SLEEVE Y
-
POINT "A" MUST BE
e " . HER THAN POINT "B"
EMBED STAKES IN GROUND FRGHER THAR POINT: =3
10" MINIMUNM
BITCH SECHEN MANHOLE COVER I 40" RAD—
A L Vi
o ASSEMBLY
COMPACTED SSENE WASHED ROCK
WIMCO RD-23 OR APPROVED EQUAL ' 3
\/\-
DEFLECTOR PLATE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC —
il OVERFLOW (1) = CENTER OF UNDERNEATH RO
/l FLOW _ FILTER ASSEMBLY
R OVERFLOW @ — TOP OF NOTES:
. ra - e CURE BOX
GEOTEXTILE TO Bt - - @ MAXIMUM WIDTH OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANMCE IS 24 FEET.
OVERLAP THROUGH H 20 | 28 - 2"2 WI(J_OD STAKE S B
TRENCH. RENE { | 2 | = OR REINF. BAR 107 FILTER ASSEMBLY @ A MNDOT 3733 TYPE V GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE USED UNDER THE ROCK
N 1- ab i ) TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF THE UNDERLYING SOIL INTO THE STONE.
g W NE | —~F 0~ CURE
-;,-J 1 : @ CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION AND
FIBER ROLL SECTION NEW STREET CONSTRUCTION.
NOTE : —SILT FENCE INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO @ CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO PREVENT TRACKING OF MUD
MNDOT2573.3, E:E cl,—'crz I\I!EAIIR_]\:'EF:ICLEE-’C ﬁiLRJC:ICN TRAFFIC, ONTO ROADWAYS THAT ADJOIN THE PROJECT. THIS WILL REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP
YPE C4' AT ALL OTHER LOCATIO NATE- l mAe A REMOVAL AND REINSTALLATION OF THE
JNDOT 38836, IED AT AN ANG 't.F"A‘bP'ﬁoxw,\TFw CG-21 HICH-FLOW
REAM SIDE OF THE FIBER ROLL. i -
DOES NOT PUSH DOWN 'S AND VEHICLE UNDERCARRIAGE PRIOR 10
M TS FULL HEIGHT.
LOW OR APPROVED EQUAL
(FIBER ROLL) JUND STORM SEWER INLET
FENCE JCTION ENTRANCE
STANDARD DRAWI STANDARD DRAWI STANDARD DRAW STANDARD DRAWING NO.
KE ELMO 601 KE ELMO 603 KE ELMO 604 KE ELMO 605
LAKE ELMO LAKE ELMO LAKE ELMO LAKE ELMO
PI zNE ERenglm,ng 00-ENG-113105-SHEET-DTLS-GR
CIVILENGINEERS  LANDPLANNERS  LAND SURVEYORS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS |
c Revisions
X X (651) 681-1914 Iherel.)y certify that this plan was prepared by Date 04-28-2014 RYL AND HOMES
Nendots Htghts MN 55120 Fox 6810488 e g bevs i EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING 18 or 18
) Www.ploneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. __19860 Date_04-28-2014 Drawn KAW/AR EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.




COMMON NAME /SCIENTIFIC NAME ROOT QUANTITY
OVERSTORY TREES

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE/ACER X FREEMANI ’AUTUMN BLAZE’ 2.5" B&B 35
SENTRY LINDEN/TILIA AMERICANA 'SENTRY’ 2.5" B&B 33
THORNLESS HONEYLOCUST/GLEDITSIA TRACANTHOS VAR INERMIS 2.5" B&B 7
RIVER BIRCH/BETULA NIGRA 10’ B&B 25
NORTHWOODS RED MAPLE/ACER RUBRUM 2.5" B&B 23
RED OAK/QUERCUS RUBRA 2.5" B&B 12
WHITE WILLOW/ SALIX ALBA 'NIOBE’ 2.5" B&B 13
EVERGREEN TREES

BLACK HILLS SPRUCE/PICEA GLAUCA DENSATA 6 B&B 55
SCOTCH PINE/PINUS SYLVESTRUS 6 B&B 27

=

=
w:gt

==

=

ENS

=

S

o —0 6

-

e
] e

6l -

A i 1

;k.ORTH
=
—

-

93,
TARE_ELMO_AVENU

N - KL
A%; ez LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:
3

i

% | P! 1. ONE TREE TO BE PLANTED FOR EVERY FIFTY FEET OF STREET FRONTAGE.
TOTAL PROPOSED STREET FRONTAGE: 2,440 LINEAR FT /50 = 48.8X2=97.6
REQUIRED TREES: 98 TREES (EQUAL TO 245")

N
AN <V ; - sm/ . FIVE TREES TO BE PLANTED FOR EVERY ONE ACRE OF LAND THAT IS BEING DEVELOPED.
— % \ TOTAL AREA: 21.5 ACRES (EXCLUDING 5TH STREET ROW)
g REQUIRED TREES: 108 TREES (EQUAL TO 2707)

e

e

(CSAHT7)
il gjm
i

%

—_—

=

MITIGATION REQUIREMENTS (SEE TREE PRESERVATION PLAN FOR MORE DETAIL):

TOTAL INCHES: 2,106”

ALLOWED 30% REMOVAL: 631"

TOTAL INCHES REMOVED: 1,677

TOTAL INCHES TO MITIGATE: 1,046"
COMMON TREE REMOVAL: 1,018”"
CONIFEROUS TREE REMOVAL: 12”
HARDWOOD TREE REMOVAL: 16”

P

T

-

REPLACE COMMON TREES AT A RATE OF 1/4 TOTAL INCHES REMOVED: 1,018"/4=255"
REPLACE CONIFEROUS TREES AT A RATE OF 1/2 TOTAL INCHES REMOVED: 12”/2=6"
REPLACE HARDWOOD TREES AT A RATE OF 1/2 TOTAL INCHES REMOVED: 16”/2=8"

-

i \9,@\ | w TOTAL INCHES REQUIRED: 269"
[
[
\

T ze i n S
] ; = B
/ ~L 7 S~
s

3 IO - IINEAVEN
$ 330, B | I LANDSCAPE_SUMMARY:

N

TOTAL TREES REQUIRED:
CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL LANDSCAPE NOTES STREET FRONTAGE REQUIREMENT: 98 (245")
oo e A - THE LANDSOAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ST THE PRO.ECT SITE T0 BEGONE FAULIAR WIK THE EXSTING CONDITONS DEVELOPED ACREAGE REQUIREMENT: 108 (270”)

TRIM OUT DEAD WOOD AND & RS o WATER TO SETTLE PLANTS AND WATER TO SETTLE PLANTS AND »
WEAK AND/OR DEFORMED g v FILL VOIDS. %@2 A[’)‘g/NOORT %%?iMED AN FILL VOIBS. ~ THE LANDSCAPE CONTRAGTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF PROPOSED PHYSICAL START DATE AT MITIGATION: (269 )
I R S e : ke WATER WTHN TwO oups o SEADER. DO NDT PANT PPN B P TOTAL INCHES REQUIRED: (515”)
auts. J £ INSTALLATION.  WATERING MUST cuTS. INSTALLATION. - WATERING MUST  _ THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITY -

BE SUFFICIENT TO THOROUGHLY gt pLaNT ON {/g Q‘:, A T AT OROIGHLY  LoGATIONS ON THE PROUECT SITE WITH GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 1-800-252—1166 PRIOR T COMMENCING WORK. *DEVELOPED ACREAGE REQUIREMENT USED

SET PLANT ON 5 & 7/ SATURATE RQOT BALL AND UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL PLANTING HOLE. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION AND REPAIR OF EXISTING UTILITIES
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL [ PLANTING HOLE. THORQUGHLY {« g’z \ \b DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE QWNER. NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS TOWARD MITIGATION REQUIREMENT
OR THOROUGHLY ~ ") COMPACTED BACKFILL o w PLACE MULCH WITHIN 48 HOURS TO FACILITATE PLANT RELOCATION. .
COMPACTED BACKFILL 2 PLACE MULCH WITHIN 48 HOURS SQIL. INSTALL PLANT SQ 47 N OF THE SECOND WATERING

SOIL. | INSTALL PLANT SO s “ OF THE SECOND WATERING THE ROOT FLARE IS AT UNLESS SOIL MOISTURE IS ~ GRADING TO BE PERFORMED BY OTHERS.

THE ROOT FLARE IS AT © UNLESS SOIL MOISTURE IS " EXCESSIVE.
4 OR UP TO 2" ABOVE THE . .
OR UP TO 2" ABOVE THE <F a EXCESSIVE. FINISHED GRADE. — NO PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED UNTIL GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED IN THE TOTAL TREES PROPOSED

FINISHED GRADE. o o f 3 R SHREDDED WOOD MULCH MIN. 4"  MMEDIATE AREA. : »
5 A £ SHREDDED WOOD MULCH MIN. 4 PLACE PLANT IN PLANTING DEEP (DO NOT PLACE MULCH DECIDU OUS. 128 (320 )
PLACE PLANT IN PLANTING DEEP (DO_NOT PLACE MULCH HOLE WITH BURLAP AND AGAINST TRUNK OF TREE). — ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS FOUND IN THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF

HOLE WITH BURLAP AND AGAINST TRUNK OF TREE). WIRE BASKET, (IF USED), P N NURSERYMEN-AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK. . ( ”)
m?iCEASEEEKSLUa‘ER_‘){N SLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH INTACT.  BACKFILL WITHIN < S PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH EVERGREEN: 82 246
. APPROXIMATELY 12" OF BACKFILL SOIL. BREAK DOWN — ALL CONTAINER MATERIAL TO BE GROWN IN THE CONTAINER A MINMUM OF SIX (5) MONTHS PRIOR 10 PLANTING ON »

APPROXIMATELY 12" OF BACKFILL SOIL. BREAK DOWN THE TOP OF ROOTRALL, SIDES_OF HOLE WHEN SITE © TOTAL: 289 (566 )

THE TOP OF ROOTBALL, SIDES OF HOLE WHEN WATER PLANT. REMOVE BACKFILLING.

:’[‘;PTER gt'\;‘gé B’gﬁfw s | e 57 BACKFILLING. TOP )5 OF THE BASKET OR % "";v K _ DECIDUOUS AND CONIFEROUS TREES SHALL NDT BE STAKED, BUT THE LANDSCAPE GONTRACTOR MUST GUARANTEE
% = < \ THE TOP TWO HORIZONTAL X 2 5% PH.

THE TOP TWO HORIZONTAL ) %5505 R 5% ! RINGS, WHICHEVER IS h = STANDABILITY TO A WIND SPEED OF 80 M. H.

RINGS, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. REMOVE ALL T (% ’ — THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM GUARANTEE OF ONE YEAR ONE TIME REPLACEMENT ON

XK

GREATER. REMOVE ALL ’
T oh fhou L QL BURLAP AND NALS FROu NN PLANT MATER LS, CUNRANTEE SHALL 52 AGREED URON 51 OEVELGPER UL oER KD LAVDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.
; .

TOP J5 OF THE BALL. X R
REMOVE ALL TWINE. b REMOVE ALL TWINE. — THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY PLANTS WHICH ARE DEEMED UNSATISFACTORY

2 il SCARIFY BOTTOM AND BEFORE, DURING OR AFTER INSTALLATION.
SCARIFY BOTTOM AND ] 1 SIDES OF HOLE PRIOR TO
SIDES OF HOLE PRIOR TO - B PLANTING. = IF THERE IS A DESCREPANCY BETWEEN THE NUMBER OF PLANTS SHOWN ON THE PLAN AND THE NUMBER SHOWN ON
PLANTING. 9—3 TIVES BALL DIAMETER THE PLANT LIST, THE NUMBER SHOWN ON THE PLAN WLL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

2-3 TIMES BALL DIAMETER

—THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MULCHES AND PLANTING SOIL QUANTITES TO
COMPLETE WORK SHOWN ON THE PLAN. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE
PLANT SCHEDULE.

— COMMERCIAL GRADE POLY LAWN EDGING SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE NOTED.

— THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ALL DAMAGE TO THE SITE CAUSED BY THE PLANTING OPERATION AT
NQ COST TO THE OWNER.

— THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP PAVEMENTS CLEAN UNSTAINED. ALL PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICLE ACCESS
TO BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. ALL WASTES SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED FROM THE SITE.
ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

— THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, REGULATIONS AND PERMITS
GOVERNING THE WORK.

PI%NEER - - — STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR SUPPLIES ON—SITE WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.
g @ 00-PLAN-113105-SHEET-LAND-3

CIVILENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS ~ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

(651 681-1914 Uhereby certify that this plan was prepared by Revisions Date 04-18-2014 RYLAND HOMES HUNTERS CROSSING

2422 Enterprise Drive Fax: 6819488 me or under my direct supervision and that I T Jenmifer L Thompson Designed  TML LANDSCAPE PLAN 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE L1 or 1

Mendota Heights, MN 55120 h am a duly Licensed Landscape Architect
e Www.ploneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. 44763 Date_04-25-2014 Drawn ™ML EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

© 2013 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



oh—=—"
MO AVENNE NORTH

o

SAH 1

SEE DOCUMENT TITLED "HUNTERS CROSSING TREE INVENTORY”
FOR A DETAILED TREE INVENTORY
SEE SHEET L1 FOR LANDSCAPE PLAN

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TREES TO BE SAVED SHALL B ‘o INSTALL TREE OR SILT
BE FENCED OFF WITH = £/ FENCE PRIOR TO OR AT
BRIGHT ORANGE 4 4
POLYETHYLENE SAFETY
NETTING OR HEAVY DUTY
SILT FENCE AND STEEL
STAKES AT THE DRIP_LINE,

SAME TIME AS LAND
CLEARING.

PROTECTION FENCE SHOULD
REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL

DRIP LINE
DRIP LINE

OR AS DIRECTED BY THE S\ 4 ALL CONSTRUCTION IS
OWNER'S CONSULTANT. e > COMPLETE.

PROTECTION FENCE WILL oF < IF_PROTECTION FENCE IS
HELP INSURE AGAINST < s S DAMAGED OR REMQVED,
DAMAGE BY VEHICLES, B < a A NEW FENCING MUST BE

\ - COMPACTION OF SOILS 1 PLAGED BACK IN ORIGINAL
ﬁ/ AND/OR THE CHEMICAL T POSITION UNTIL

.
ALTERATION OF SOLS DUE LA CONSTRUCTION IS
\\ STORMWATE TO CONCRETE WASHOUT, - X q COMPLETE.
\ BASI ﬂ\ = PAINTS AND LEAKAGE OR
SPILLAGE OF ANY TOXIC
MATERIALS.

CSAH 17)  LAKE ELMO AVENUE_NORTH

T
L
/
28
IR
:
mHz
i
5

(

{——— DRIPLINE (VARIES) ———

TREE OR SILT FENCE LOCATION
(UMITS OF PROTECTED ROOT ZONE)
RADIUS = 1 — 1.5 FODT PER INCH

OF TRUNK DIAMETER

gt W oG
— b0
oy

550

o000

X 1245 =TREE TO BE SAVED
R’ 1245 =TREE TO BE REMOVED
0 1245 =TREE LOCATED OFFSITE

et
—

A

N
=

]

(I] 35 70 11:0

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

PI@NEER engineering

CIVILENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS ~ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

. . (651) 681-1914 T hereby certify that this plan was prepared by Name Revisions Date 04-29-2014 RYLAND HOMES I
2422 Ej D ¢ -
Mendota Heights MN 55120 Fax: 681-0458 ity o Londocope e Temier . Thompson Desgned ML TREE PRESERVATION PLAN 7599 ANAGRAM DRIVE HUNTERS CROSSING T1 oF 1
i WwWw.ploneereng.com under the laws of the State of Minnesota Reg. No. __44763 Date. Drawn TML. EDEN PRAIRIE, MINNESOTA 55344 LAKE ELMO, MINNESOTA

00-PLAN-113105-SHEET-TREE

© 2014 Pioneer Engineering, P.A.



Y O PLANNING COMMISSION
DATE: 6/23/14
w AGENDA ITEM: 4B —PUBLIC HEARING
Case #2014-34

ITEM: Eagle Point Medial Preliminary and Final PUD Development Plans
SUBMITTED BY: Kyle Klatt, Community Development Director

REVIEWED BY: Nick Johnson, City Planner
Jack Griffin, City Engineer
Jim Sachs, Public Works/Water
Greg Malmaquist, Fire Chief

SUMMARY AND ACTION REQUESTED:

The Planning Commission is being asked to consider a request from Davis Real Estate Services, 222
South 9™ Street, #3255, Minneapolis, MN for approval of preliminary and final Planned Unit
Development plans associated with a 28,500 square foot, two story, multi-tenant medical building to
be located within the Eagle Point Business Park. Because the site under consideration has previously
been platted as a buildable lot, Staff is recommending that the City process its review of the
preliminary and final development plans simultaneously.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant: Davis Real Estate Services, 222 South 9" Street, #3255, Minneapolis, MN

Property Owners: United Land, LLC, 3600 American Boulevard West, Suite 750, Bloomington,
MN (Bill Katter)

Location: Lot 1, Block 1 of Eagle Point Business Park 7" Addition (Section 33). PID
Number 33.029.21.42.0014

Request: Planned Unit Development Preliminary and Final Development Plans

Existing Land Use: Platted but vacant parcel within Eagle Point Business Park

Existing Zoning: BP — Business Park

Surrounding Land Use: Business Park Office Buildings, City-County Credit Union

Surrounding Zoning: BP — Business Park

Comprehensive Plan: Business Park

Proposed Zoning: No Change

History: The preliminary development plans for the Eagle Point Business Park were approved

in 1999 by the City of Lake EImo. The 7" Addition was platted in 2006 which
allowed for the development of two lots near the intersection of Eagle Point
Boulevard and Inwood Avenue and created a larger outlot on which Intermediate

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4b — PUBLIC HEARING



School District 916 has proposed to build a new school facility. The subject parcel is
one of two buildable lots platted as part of the 7" Addition.

Deadline for Action: Application Complete — 6/5/14
60 Day Deadline — 8/5/14
Extension Letter Mailed — No
120 Day Deadline — 10/5/14

Applicable Regulations: ~ 154.051 — BP Business Park Zoning District
154.800 — Planned Unit Development (PUD) Regulations
City of Lake EImo Design Standards Manual

REQUEST DETAILS

The City of Lake EImo has received a request from Davis Real Estate Services. 222 South 9th Street,
#3255, Minneapolis, MN for approval of preliminary and final Planned Unit Development plans
associated with a 28,5000 square foot, two story, multi-tenant medical building to be located within
the Eagle Point Business Park. The proposed building will be located on Lot 1, Block 1 of the Eagle
Point Business Park 7™ Addition, which was part of a subdivision approved in 2006 that created two
buildable lots within the park. At the time of this platting, United Properties brought forward plans
for Lot 2 on what is not the Eagle Point 111 Office Center, but did not provide any specific building
plans for Lot 1.

Eagle Point Business Park was approved as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) in the early 2000’s,
and the City approved a concept plan and preliminary development plan for the entire site at this
time. This approval included the adoption of development standards and regulations for the entire
park, and all subsequent building is expected to conform to these standards. In terms of new building
requests, the City has been requiring applicants to submit an updated preliminary plat and
preliminary plans for each site, which is then followed by consideration of a final plat and plans. In
this case, a preliminary plat has already been approved for the applicant’s site; and all road access,
easements, utilities, and other infrastructure necessary to serve the site have been installed. Because
these previous planning steps have already been completed, Staff is recommending that the applicant
be allowed to proceed with a simultaneous approval of both preliminary and final development plans.
The City’s review has therefore considered all submitted plans from the perspective of a final plan
request.

A more detailed description of the proposed use, including a site development summary, has been
provided by the applicant and is included as an attachment to this report. The primary tenant of the
building will be a neurological center, which will occupy the entire first floor, and will include
additional space for other medical users on the second floor. The building will be located on the
northern portion of the site near the intersection of Eagle Point Boulevard and Inwood Avenue
(CSAH 13), with the southern portion of the property being used for parking. The plan includes 166
parking spaces, which exceeds the minimum standards for both the business park and the City’s
zoning regulations.

The attached plans provided by the applicant include a landscape plan, existing conditions survey,
general site plan, grading, drainage and erosion control plan, utility plan, photometric (lighting) plan
in addition to architectural drawings. Because the public and private infrastructure necessary to serve
the proposed building is already in place, the project will not include the construction of any new
public utilities on or off of the site. All required utilities are already stubbed to the site, and all

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4b — PUBLIC HEARING



utilities shown on the plan, including the proposed storm water management facilities, will be
private.

BACKGROUND

The Eagle Point Business Park was initially conceived as part of the City’s 1992 Comprehensive
Plan update in 1992, and the official Business Park zoning for this area was adopted in 1997. Over
the next three years, United Properties submitted applications for a general concept plan for a
business park, a general development stage plan, and a final plat and final plans for what is now
called the Eagle Point Business Park. Overall, the business park occupies approximately 120 acres in
the extreme southwestern portion of Lake EImo both north and south of Hudson Boulevard. Since
approving the overall plans for the park, the City has been reviewing final development plans for
each of the buildings/phases that have been constructed since then.

As noted above, the parcel on which the proposed medical building will be located was included as
part of a final plat for the Eagle Point 7" Addition. This final plat created two buildable lots close to
the entrance into the business park from Inwood Avenue in addition to an outlot (Outlot A) that was
planned for development in the future.

PLANNING AND ZONING ISSUES

Although the lots within the Eagle Point 7" Addition were platted in conformance with existing
regulations, the City has since adopted updated ordinances or other requirements under which the
proposed project will need to demonstrate compliance. These updated requirements include the
following:

e BP - Business Park Zoning District. The City revised the BP zoning district in conjunction
with other zoning updates related to the planned sewered service areas. The updated
ordinance does not include any substantial revisions to the previous standards.

e Design Guidelines and Standards Manual. This document was approved by the City
Council in late 2013 and applies to all new commercial, business park, and multi-family
residential construction in the City. Many of the provisions in the manual are guidelines
(non-mandatory), but are never-the-less applicable to the proposed medical building.

e Grading, Drainage, and Erosion Control Ordinance. The City adopted a revised ordinance
in 2010, and the updated requirements will apply to new development sites, even those that
were planned as part of a larger development like the Eagle Point Business Park.

Please note that Staff has completed a review of the initial submission materials, and that the
applicant has already provided a response to the City Engineer’s initial review letter. Because only
the civil drawings (grading, utilites, etc.) and landscape plan have been updated to address the
comments, Staff has substituted these updated drawings within the original set of plans submitted to
the City. The most significant change has been the relocation of a storm water pipe along the
extreme southern portion of the site, and this change was made with no impact to the location of any
surface improvements including the building, parking lot, or access driveways. In order to minimize
any confusion over the current status of the plans, the City Engineer’s updated comment letter is
attached to this report which reduced the overall number of issues that still need to be addressed by
the applicant.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4b — PUBLIC HEARING



City Staff has reviewed the proposed PUD development plans, and has forwarded the plans to
appropriate reviewing agencies in advance of the Planning Commission meeting. In general, the
plans will meet all applicable City requirements for approval, and any deficiencies or additional work
that is needed is noted as part of the review record. The City has received a comment letter from the
City Engineer (updated as noted above) and Washington County concerning the proposed medical
building, in addition to general comments from the Building Official, Public Works, and the Fire
Chief which are incorporated into the comments listed below.

In addition to the general comments that have been provided in the preceding sections of this report,
Staff would like the Planning Commission to consider the issues and comments related to the
following discussion areas as well:

e Building Setbacks. The building has been situated in a manner that complies with the
minimum setbacks required by the Eagle Point Business Park and Lake EImo Zoning
Ordinance. The required building setbacks are depicted directly on the plans.

e Building Height. The proposed building is a two-story structure and will fall well under the
maximum height of 60 feet.

e Other Dimensional Standards. The proposed building and site will conform to the minimum
lot area, frontage, and building size requirements for the business park. The approved
development standards for the Eagle Point Business Park are included as an attachment to
this report.

e Storm Water and Erosion Control. These grading, drainage, and erosion control plans will
need to conform to City of Lake ElImo and South Washington Watershed District (SWWD)
requirements. A SWWD district permit will also be required. In order to comply with the
City’s newer standards, additional infiltration areas are shown on the site plan that will be
connected to the larger storm water system previously installed within the business park.
These infiltration facilities are intended to be privately owned and managed, and therefore
will not need to meet the same level of requirements for public systems. The City Engineer
is recommending that the applicant enter into a maintenance agreement for these facilities to
ensure that future property owners keep these infiltration areas functioning properly.

e Park Land Dedication. The City established an overall fee in lieu of land dedication for the
business park at the time of general concept plan approval and in conjunction with the final
plat for the initial construction phase within the park. It appears that a portion of this fee is
being paid with each building permit that is issued within the Eagle Point Business Park, and
that this fee is proportional to the area being platted/developed. Staff will be researching the
past fees within the business park to determine the appropriate amount that must be paid for
Lot 1, Block 1of the 7" Addition. Additionally, the City has adopted a new dedication
requirement in the Subdivision Ordinance, this new fee schedule may be the appropriate
mechanism to use to determine the applicant’s dedication requirement.

e Trails. Trails within the Eagle Point Business Park have previously been constructed as part
of the original public improvement project for the park. The applicant’s development plans
do not impact any existing trails.

e Access. The proposed access driveway to the site will connect to the existing private street
constructed as part of the initial 7" Addition project. The connection of this private road to
Eagle Point Boulevard was previously reviewed and approved by the City.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4b — PUBLIC HEARING



e Parking. The Business Park development standards and Lake EImo Zoning Ordinance
require one parking space per 250 square feet of office space. Using this ratio, the applicant
is required to provide 114 parking stalls; the proposed plans show 166 parking stalls, which
well exceeds the minimum requirement.

e Lighting. A photometric plan has been provided as part of the attached development plans.
The plan demonstrates compliance the City’s requirements for on and off-site lighting
intensity as well as compliance with the maximum fixture height. Staff is recommending that
the lighting fixture details be submitted with the building permit application to verify
adherence to the City’s lighting fixture requirements.

e Signs. The applicant is proposing a new freestanding sign in the extreme northwestern
portion of the site at the intersection of Eagle Point Boulevard and Inwood Avenue, and will
need to secure a sign permit for this sign and any proposed building signage prior to
installation. The proposed signs should be reviewed for consistency with the Eagle Point
Business Park development standards.

e Landscaping. The attached landscape plan includes a calculation of the number and size of
plant materials needed to comply with the City’s landscaping requirements. Staff is
recommending that the applicant receive credit for any trees that were planted on the site or
within the right-of-way adjacent to the site with earlier business park improvements. There
are no trees being removed from the site and a tree preservation and protection plan has
therefore not been provided. The plan as designed is consistent with the City’s requirements
for the number and size of trees, the amount of interior parking lot landscaping areas, and
parking lot screening. As with other recent development projects, Staff is recommending that
the landscape plan be reviewed and approved by the City’s consulting landscape architect.

e Design Review. The proposed building is subject to the City’s recently adopted Design
Guidelines and Standards Manual in addition to the architectural design guidelines for the
Eagle Point Business Park. The Planning Commission is therefore asked to, as part of its
zoning review, to also review the plans for conformance with the Design Manual. Staff has
attached a copy of the business park section of the Design Guidelines and Standards Manual
for review by the Planning Commission. The project has been design in conformance with
the manual for nearly all business park items.

Because the project site is located within the middle of an established business park, previous issues
concerning utility extensions, road alignments, overall site grading, wetlands, and other concerns
have been addressed as part of the overall planning for the Eagle Point Business Park. To date, the
City has approved permits for 12 larger developments in the park, including an office park
condominium project, hotel and restaurant complex, business school, public exceptional needs school
and other general office buildings.

REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

Based on the above staff report and background information, Staff is recommending that the
Planning Commission recommend approval of the request for approval of preliminary and final
Planned Unit Development plans associated with a 28,5000 square foot, two story, multi-tenant
medical building to be located within the Eagle Point Business Park. This recommendation is based
on positive findings that the project:

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4b — PUBLIC HEARING



Complies with the Lake EImo Zoning District regulations for the BP — Business Park Zoning
District.

Complies with the development and design standards for the Eagle Point Business Park.

Is consistent with the Lake EImo Design Guidelines and Standards Manual, and specifically,
the guidelines for business park development.

Meets the identified objectives associated with a Planned Unit Development project as listed
in Section 154.801 of the Lake EImo Zoning Ordinance.

Please note that the Staff recommendation includes the several conditions of approval intended to
address the review comments noted earlier in this report.

RECCOMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the request from Davis
Real Estate Services, 222 South 9th Street, #3255, Minneapolis, MN for approval of preliminary and
final Planned Unit Development plans associated with a 28,500 square foot, two story, multi-tenant
medical building to be located on Lot 1, Block 1 the Eagle Point Business Park 7" Addition. This
recommendation includes the following conditions of approval:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The landscape plan shall be reviewed and approved by the City’s consulting landscape
architect. Any recommended revisions shall be incorporated into the plan prior to the
issuance of the building permit for the medical building.

All required modifications to the plans as requested by the City Engineer in a review letter
dated June 18, 2014 shall be incorporated into the plans prior to approval of a building permit
for the medical building.

The applicant shall address all review comments from Washington County as documented in
a review letter dated June 17, 2014 prior to the issuance of a building permit for the medical
building.

The applicant shall follow all of the rules and regulations spelled out in the Wetland
Conservation Act, and shall acquire the needed permits from the South Washington
Watershed District prior to the commencement of any grading or development activity on the
site.

The applicant shall enter into a maintenance agreement with the City concerning the storm
water infiltration areas prior to the issuance of a building permit for the medical building.

The applicant shall pay a fee in lieu of park land dedication as determined by the City prior to
the final plat being released for recording.

The applicant shall secure a sign permit for all signage associated with the proposed medical
building. The Community Development director shall review all such signs for conformance
with the Eagle Point Business Park Design and Development Standards.

Suggested motion:

“Move to recommend approval of the request by Davis Real Estate Services for approval of
preliminary and final Planned Unit Development plans associated with a 28,500 square foot, two
story, multi-tenant medical building to be located on Lot 1, Block 1 the Eagle Point Business Park

7th Addition, subject to the conditions of approval as recommended by Staff”

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4b — PUBLIC HEARING



ATTACHMENTS:

Application Form
Project Narrative Letter
Site Development Summary
Legal Description
Storm Water Narrative
Eagle Point Business Park Development Standards
Lake EImo Design Guidelines and Manual — Business Park Development
Review Comments
a. City Engineer
b. Washington County
9. PUD Development Plans
Cover Sheet
Landscape Plan
Existing Conditions Survey
Site Plan
Grading Drainage and Erosion Control Plan
Utility Plan
Details
Photometric (Lighting) Plan
Easement Sketch
. Architectural Drawings (3)
10. Color Building Rendering
11. Eagle Point Business Park 7" Addition Final Plat

NG~ LNE

o Se@ e oo o

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

- INtroduction ... Community Development Director
- Report by Staff ..o Community Development Director
- Questions from the Commission.............cccceveeuneene. Chair & Commission Members

- Open the PUDIIC HEAING ..cc.vviiiiiie i

- Close the PUBIIC HEArNG........cooiiiiiiiee e

- Discussion by the Commission ...........ccccevvvvernenne. Chair & Commission Members

- Action by the CommisSioNn........cccocevvniienenieennene Chair & Commission Members

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4b — PUBLIC HEARING
































































































	PZ Agenda; 6-23-14
	PZ Minutes; 6-9-14
	Item 4A
	4a - PC Report Hunters Crossing Preliminary Plat 6-23-14
	Hunters Crossing Attachments
	SKMBT_C25314062015420
	Preliminary Plat 11x17


	Item 4B
	4b - PC Report Eagle Point Medical PUD Plans 6-23-14
	Eagle Point Medical Attachments
	SKMBT_C25314062015510
	SKMBT_C25314062015561
	SKMBT_C25314062015571
	Eagle Point Medical



